EXHIBIT 10

FILED UNDER SEAL



From: Chapman, Gavin: Credit markets (NYK)

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2008 12:39:07 PM

To: Hamilton, Tom: RMBS Trading (NYK); Orciuoli, Ralph: FI {NYK)

CC: Willett, Bradford: Credit Derivatives (NYK); Hutchinson, Severina: RMBS (NYK)
Subject: US ABS presentation

Importance: High
Attachments:  ABS CIMBS Presentation Jan 2008 v4.ppt

Final presentation attached
rgds, Gavin

Brad, treat this as the final presentation for tomorrow

~ [/O=BZW/OU=EUROPE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EXCHANGE RECIPIENTS/CN=CHAPMANG]

From: Hutchinson, Severina: RMBS (NYK)
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2008 7:30 AM
To: Chapman, Gavin: Credit markets (NYK)
Subject: Presentation

Importance: High

Hi Gavin,
Can you please send Ralph and Tom the most recent presentation for tomorrow?

Thank you vm:)

Severina Hutchinson

RMBS Trading

Barclays Capital

200 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10166

Direct Dial:(212) 412-1538

Fax: (212) 412-1900

E-mail: Severina.Hutchinson@barcap.com
Blackberry: (646) 753-3180
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EXHIBIT 11

FILED UNDER SEAL



From: Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK) [fO=BZW/OU=USA/CN=NYK AD
USERS/CN=USERS/CN=GODDENAD]

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2007 4:04:52 PM

To: Chapman, Gavin: Credit markets (NYKY); Carroll, John: Credit Trading (NYK)

CcC- Gupta, Roopali: Structuring (NYK); Piperno, Anthony: Structuring (NYK); Menefee,
Paul: ASG (NYK); Wade, Michael :Structuring (NYK)

Subject: Portfolio theory

Attachments: Whole_Loan_Portfolio_Investment_9_13_2007 .ppt

For our discussion at 2pm. Please note that this is still subject to Mike's review.
Thanks,

Adam.

Whale_Loan_Port
folia_|nvestmen...

Adam Godden

COOQO, Asset Secuntization and Financial Institutions IBD
Barclays Capital

5th Floor

200 Park Avenue

New York 10166

+1 212412 1356

+1 (1) 646 420 8477 (cell)

fax +1(1) 212 412 6846
adam.godden@barclayscapital.com
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EXHIBIT 12

FILED UNDER SEAL



From: Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK) /O=BZW/OU=USA/CN=NYK AD
USERS/CN=USERS/CN=GODDENAD]

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2007 2:05:16 PM

To: Stapleton, Lorrie: 1BD (NYK); Hughes, Harold: GCP Mgmt (NYK)

CcC: Quayum, Tas: GCP Mgmt (LDN); Montgomery, lan: Barclays Capital (NYK);
Wade, Michael :Structuring (NYK)

Subject: 2007 / 2008 revised projections

Attachments: master budget.xls

Harold, Lorrie, per our discussion, here is a slightly revised ASG projection for 2007. Changes made:

1) whole loans Syndicate down by $7m as (unknawn to us) they wrote down existing positions during August.

2) 2007 ytd actuais updated for the position as at end August.

3) post nim positions backed out of actuals for 2007 ytd despite not yet reversed out of OneView.

Please note: these numbers represent projections under the existing business modei. You will be aware that we are
currently evaluating a potential move to portfolio our existing and future whole loan positions. If pursued, this will change
the composition of our projections materially. Reaching conclusions on this concept and consequently restating budgets to
reflect a new world is probably a couple of weeks away.

Lorrie, | will get Mike to use this revision in his forthcoming discussions with Peter.

{85

LRE

master budget.xls

Thanks,
Adam.

Adam Godden

COO, Asset Securitization and Financial Institutions 18D
Barclays Capital

5th Floor

200 Park Avenue

New York 10166

+1212 412 1356

+1 (1) 646 420 8477 (celi}

fax +1 (1) 212 412 6846
adam.godden@barclayscapital.com
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ASG Budget Worksheet
2007 Projection As of August 31, 2007

Term ABS
Credit Card
Auto/Equipment
Mortgage
Prime
Alt-A
Sub-Prime
Student Loans
Other

OLld - 1

Whole Loan Alt-A ABS
Trading (excludes Sutton)
Sution
Residual Revenue
Syndicate

Ool1a ole Loan A A AbD

on Age RNMB

Whole Loan Sub-Prime ABS

Trading (excludes Sutton)

Sutton

Residual Revenue

Financing Cost

Syndicate

Total Whole Loan Sub-Prime ABS

Financing - Shadowed
ABCP Conduit Fees

ABCP Conduit Running

ABCP Dealer Fees

MVS

Warehouse - 80% Sheffield
Warehouse - 10% Balance Sheet
Total Financing - Shadowed

Derivatives

Total Conduit Shadowed Revenue
Total Shadowed Revenue

Financing - Not Shadowed
ABCP Conduit Running
Total Financing - Not Shadowed

Total Asset Securitization Revenue

Total Conduit
Total Securitization/ABS

004 00 006
13.4 14.6 11.0
6.9 i7.0 16.1
31 8.9 6.5
0.0 0.0 0.0
38 i7.0 206
1.2 2.4 6.2
3.7 3.0 0.6
0 03.0 61.0
0.0 0.0 29
0.0 0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0 0.5
0.0 0.0 :
27.7 52.4 481
0.0 0.0 9.4
3.2 42 0.0
0.0 0.0 (22.2)
243 16.3 18.7
0.0 0.0 13.2
4.0 4.1 6.0
1.6 23 2.6

20.9 30.9

11.0
17.0

15.0

0.0
30.0
10.0
10.0
930

0.0
50
0.0
10.0

90.0
20.0
40.0
{50.0)

25.0
258.0
7.0
4.0

820

L+

iy ”,.T}._ \- Ty
PAO O ik

-‘ .
o)

6.2 27.4 25.0:
25.4 46.0 50.0
39 7.0 9.0.
0.4 0.4 0.0
33 3.5 3.9

435

24.3 16.3 45.8
111.5 1852 181.6

85.0
385.0

497 917 94 9
107.9 168.6 266.4

1025 l--

76 3 102 5 72 3
187 8 287 7 253 8

100.6 118.8 118.1
87.3 168.9 135.8

4100

140.0
270.0

350
1406 2126 301 4

BN
82.4 135.7 129.9
58.2 76.9 1715




EXHIBIT 13

FILED UNDER SEAL



From: Walker, James: Finance (NYK)
[fO=BZW/OU=USA/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WALKERJA]

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2007 11:55:13 AM

To: Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK); Landreman, Richard: Product Control
{NYK); Utley, Charles: Product Control (NYK)

Subject: FW: Catch up

Attachments: Whole Loan Portfolio Investment v1.2.ppt

Confidentially FYI.....do not share.....will set up a quick session to discuss.

----Original Message-----

From: Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK)
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2007 1:48 PM
To: Walker, James: Finance (NYK)
Cc: Wade, Michael :Structuring (NYK)
Subject: Catch up

James,

I think it would be senstble for us to get some time in the diary for Tuesday to catch up on the various issues surrounding
portfolio. | think we should minimize participants as far as possible {just you, Mike and | ?) to cut to the chase. With your
agreement | will se something up. | would like to discuss the following please:

1) the AFS election mandated by Grant and Mike Keegan. The rationale / the execution / the timing of the execution.

2) your approval to the 130 discount rate used in the portfolio calculations. | believe that you were OK with this for the
$5bn pool already transferred, but wanted to check for sure before we put this issue to bed.

3) mark to model approach for calculating premium payable to EquiFirst for angoing production. Please see attached - our
explanation / proposal for why we think the 230 gross premium can be paid and is justified. However, notwithstanding
your verdict on this approach, is any premium payable going to be reversed out on consolidation in any event ?

Whole Loan
Porifolio Invest...

4} if the answer to 3) is a reversal of the premium on consalidation, we must then move to assisting EquiFirst in
maximizing the price it can sell its production o us at without premium reversal. Clearly, EquiFirst will be loss making if it
sells production for less than its cost to preduce and on the BarCap side, portfolio (Keith Ho's book) will be hugely
profitable if it is paying nominally over par for such high quality loan pools. We will need to devise a way of paying
EquiFirst as high a price as possible without reversal on consolidation. | suspect we need a task force to evaluate this
through to conclusion next week (we need to take out EquiFirst pools very soon as they are almost fully drawn on their 3rd
party lines).

5) PCG sign off to the accrued interest number advised by Ops and ASG's plans for allocating it.
Thanks,
Adam.

Adam Godden
COQ, Asset Secuntization and Financial Institutions IBD a
Barclays Capital

5th Floor

200 Park Avenue
New York 10166

CONFIDENTIAL BARC-ADS-00841664




+1212 492 1356

+1 (1) 646 420 8477 (ceH)

fax +1 (1) 212 412 6846
adam.godden@barclayscapital.com
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EXHIBIT 14

FILED UNDER SEAL



CONFIDENTIAL

From: Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK) [f/O=BZW/OU=USA/CN=NYK AD
USERS/CN=USERS/CN=GODDENAD]

Sent: Thursday, Oclober 04, 2007 3:32:11 PM

To: McDermid, Keri: Portfolio Mgmt (LDN); Piperno, Anthony: Structuring (NYK); Mira,
David: Structuring (NYK)

CC: Montgomery, lan: Barclays Capital (NYK); Hughes, Harold: GCP Mgmt (NYK);

Quayum, Tas: GCP Mgmt {LDN); Chapman, Gavin: Credit markets (NYK);
Stapleton, Lorrie: IBD (NYK); Wade, Michae! :Structuring (NYK)
Subject: Budgets

Things we need tc do as a result of the budget meeting this morning please:

1) refresh EquiFirst budgets for 2007 & 2008 reversing out the 250 premium until the end of Q1 2008. We will be using a
100.80 premium instead for the interim period. Rick Gordon is working on this now.

2) the $5bn peol recently transferred to balance sheet will accrue to John Carroll's trading book. Tony, please advise what
$ revenue sumfor 2007 (after the forthcoming interest carry transfer to basis) and 2008 this specific pocl will produce
based on our existing modelling.

3) the EquiFirst produciion from August (still on EquiFirst's 3rd party lines) through the rest of 2007 and then the first 6
months of 2008 wilt go to portfolio (Keith Ho's book). Tony, please advise what revenues for 2007 and 2008 this will
produce (net of transfer to reserves as before). (Keri, these will be the numbers that you should use for your projections
as they cater for coupon, less cost of funds, less losses, already).

4) ASG will securitize from 07/01/08 for the rest of the year. Tony, please could | have the forecast securitization revenues
for this 6 months of 2008 (it is sufficient to use 2008 as a whole and divide by 2 for portfolio and securitization for this
calculation rather then remadelling for specific monthly volumes).

5) ASG will shadow 2), 3) and 4) above and | will record these as separate line items in the ASG budget (pending ROEC
calculations demonstrating the returns for portfolio).

6) Alt A and RMBS projections will be zero for 2008, EquiFirst projected Alt A production for 2008 remains (confirmed by
MWV).

7) David, please liaise with Gavin to restate the ASG WRA projections at the end of the ASG budget spreadsheet. These
will now just be represented by the $5bn John Carroll portfolio + securitization + Conduit. The other WRAs for portfolio will
now fall in Keith Ho's world.

8) Tony, please send Keri a copy of our portfolio presentation,
Thanks,
Adam.

Adam Godden

COO, Asset Securitization and Financial Institutions 1BD
Barclays Capital

5th Floor

200 Park Avenue

New York 10166

+1 2124492 1356 -
+1 {1) 646 420 8477 {cell)
fax +1 (1) 212 412 6846

adam.godden@barclayscapital.com EXH'B'T RH ¢
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EXHIBIT 15

FILED UNDER SEAL



From: Watson, Michael: Product Control (SGP) [fO=BZW/QU=SINGAPORE/CN=SGP
AD USERS/CN=USERS/CN=WATSONMI]

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2007 4:09:37 AM

To: Utley, Charles: Product Control (NYK); Landreman, Richard: Product Control
(NYK)

CC: Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK); Abbott, Jim: Product Centrof (SGP)

Subject: RE: Residential mortgages - Sinapore Hedge Questions

Charles

I've had a few discussions with Keri McDermid, the COO of Portfolio Management, and the current proposal is to enter
into economic hedges and take the volatility on the hedge through P&L. To this end Keri ptans to contact Rich to
understand the economic hedging currently employed on the Alt-A loans.

To facilitate this | will set up a conference call for @arly next week {evening Singapore early morming New York). Although
Portfolio Management appear to have decided that hedge accounting is too complex to implement | think it Is worthwhile
you attending in the event they wish to pursue this option further.

Rich
Does anyone else from PCG New York need to attend the meeting?

Michael Watson
Product Control

Finance

Barclays Capital | Capital Square | Singapore
Tel: +65 6308 6541 Mob: +65 9181 7620
michael.watson@barclayscapital.com

From: Utley, Charles: Product Cantrol (NYK)

Sent: 07 November 2007 05:31

To: Uttey, Charles: Product Contro] (NYK); Watson, Michael: Product Contral (SGP); Landreman, Richard: Product Control (NYK)
cea Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK); Abbott, Jim: Product Control (SGP)

Subject; RE: Residentia} mortgages - Sinapore Hedge Questions

Gents,

I've not seen anything further with respect to hedge accounting for loans designated as loans and receivables. Has
anything been decided? The solution will likely require a complex solution to tackle both prepayment and interest rate risk.
This will need to be developed from scratch requiring significant resource, cost and timeline.

We should be updating Adam Godden on progressfissues to ensure therg's no surprises.

It's still not clear to me what economic hedging will be done by the business, who will be controlling this business and
where the hedge accounting will take place.

Regards,

Charles. .

From: Utley, Charles: Product Control (NYK)

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2007 12:36 PM

To: Watson, Michael: Product Control (SGP); Landreman, Richard: Product Control {NYK)

CONFIDENTIAL BARC-ADS-00851489




Ce! Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK); Abbott, Jim: Product Control (SGP)
Subject: RE: Residential mortgages - Sinapare Hedge Questions

Michael,

The hedging Rich is referring to below is economic hedging and is included in a fair value portfolio. That Is, both the loans
and the hedges are held at fair value through profit and loss. As all the volatility is being reported in profit and loss there is
no need for a hedge ‘accounting’ solution.

In the case of the portfolio foans, the loans are intended to be classified as loans and receivables on an amortised cost
basis. Any derivative instruments used to economically hedge the interest rate risk are required to be at fair value through
profit and loss. As there is an accounting mismatch, a hedge ‘accounting’ solution would be required to avoid volatility in
profit and loss.

We do not have a hedge accounting solution in the US for prepayable fixed rate assets and as far as | understand the UK
doesn't either (other than a potential to transact derivatives via group treasury).

I had reached out to Keri to better understand the intention for the economic strategy - atiached is the correspondence to
date.

<< Message: RE: Hedge accounting EquiFirst whole loans >>

Perhaps we should have a call to get all the issues on the table.

Regards,

Charles.

From: Watson, Michael: Product Control (SGP)

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2007 §:42 AM

To: Landreman, Richard: Product Control (NYK)

Cc: Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK); Utley, Charles: Product Control {NYK); Abbett, Jim: Product Control (SGP)
Subject: RE: Residential mortgages - Sinapore Hedge Questions

Rich

Thanks for the information.
Charles

Please can you review the hedge process to confirm it meet hedge accounting requirements under IFRS.

Michael Watson
Product Control

Finance

Barclays Capital | Capital Square | Singapore
Tel; +65 6308 6541 Mob: +65 3181 7620
michael. watson@barclayscapital.com

From: Landreman, Richard: Preduct Control (NYK)

Sent: 31 October 2007 20:10

To: Watson, Michael: Product Control (SGP)

Ce: Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control {NYK); Utley, Charles: Product Control (NYK}
Subject: RE: Residential mortgages - Sinapore Hedge Questions

Michael, -~

The portfolio manager is respansible for hedging and selecting the hedges for the whole loan portfofio.
We are currently hedging Alt-A Loans in a similar fashion, but the loans and hedges are at "Fair Value".
If and when the portfolioc manager presents a different hedge strategy we will have Charles take a look at it.

CONFIDENTIAL BARC-ADS-00851490



The loans and the hedges can be modeled in a wide variety of applications which will enable the reporting to the
accountants as to the effectiveness of the hedge.
This should more than satisfy any "Hedge Accounting” reporting requirements that may arrise under US GAAP or [FRS.

Rich

From: Watson, Michael: Product Control (SGP)
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 8:44 PM

To! Landreman, Richard: Product Control (NYK)
Subject: FW: Residential mortgages

Richard

When we discussed Equifirst several weeks ago you mentioned that an area had the bank had a mode! that would be
capable of hedging the fixed rate interest risk for the loans that will be held by Portfolio Management. Could you provide
details - how does this work, is it an economic hedge or an accounting hedge? Has Charles reviewed the process to
ensure it meets hedge accounting requirements?

Michael Watson
Product Control

Finance

Barclays Capital | Capital Square | Singapore
Tel: +65 6308 6541 Mob: +65 9181 7620
michael.watson@barclayscapital.com

From: McDermid, Keri: Portfolio Mgmt (LDN)

Sent: 25 QOctober 2007 17:51

To: Watson, Michael: Product Control (SGP); Abbott, Jim: Product Control (SGP)
Subject: FW: Residental mortgages

FYl

| suggest we get together and discuss the options and requirements. We also need to consider what the general provision
and EC treatment will be.

Regards
Keri

----- Qriginal Message-—-

From: Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK)
Sent: Monday, QOctober 22, 2007 7:51 PM
To: McDermid, Kerf: Portfolio Mgmt (LDN)
Subject: FW: Residential mortgages

Keri, Mike K advised me the other day that ongoing EquiFirst origination for your books should be classified as Loans and
Receivables. | asked PCG to summarise the implications for this and such is below.

| presume that this is what you were expecting / can work with ?

Thanks,
Adam.
----- Original Messaga--—-
From: Utley, Charles: Praduct Control (NYK)
Sent: Menday, October 22, 2007 7:13 PM
To: Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK)
cc: Walker, James: Finance (NYK); Scott, Teri: Finance (NYK); Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK)

CONFIDENTIAL BARC-ADS-00851491



Subject: RE: Residential mortgages

Adam,
I attach a summary of the accounting classifications.
The significant accounting implications I'm currently aware of are:

* Hedge accounting - assuming the portfolio owner will want to hedge the interest rate risk and manage the associated
P&L volatility a hedge accounting solution will need to be developed, approved and implemented. This is potentially a
significant task as I'm not aware of any Barcap solutions that can incorporate prepayable mortgage assets. Gavin
suggested | contact Keri McDermot with respect {o this.

Elimination of intercompany gain/ioss on transfer of the assets.

+  Calculation of deferred fees and costs under [FRS - US GAAP {(FAS 91) permits the deferral of more internal
incremental costs than is permitted under IFRS. Barclays Group reported a GBP 31m difference for this in the 2006
financial statements. We have the detail from Rick Gaorden for what is included in his FAS 91 numbers and are
working with group to determine what, if any, of those items may not qualify for deferral under IFRS.

» Reclassification risk - designation of the loans as Loans and Receivables is driven by management intent and
strategy (this is a change from the existing business model). The PwC IFRS guidance notes that 'loans and
receivables typically arise when an entity provides money, goods or services directly to a debtor with ne intention of
trading the receivable’. Therefore, if the loans are sold/securitised within a short period after making this election it
would call in question the appropriateness of this original classification decision with a potential outcome that it should
be restated to fair value.

» Classification must be made at the EquiFirst level on the initial recognition of the loans by Barclays Group.

Regards,
Charles.

<< File: IFRS Accounting Classifications - Extracts & Guidance.doc >>

From: Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK)
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2007 8:33 AM
To: Utley, Charles: Product Control (NYK)
Subject: FW: Residential mortgages

With regards to the below, please could you explain the Loans and Receivables definition, its implications, and how it
compares to the other accounting classifications we have been discussing recently.

Adam Godden

COO, Asset Secuntization and Financial Institutions 1BD
Barclays Capital

5th Floor

200 Park Avenue

New York 10166

+1212 412 1356

+1 (1) 646 420 8477 (cell)

fax +1 (1) 212 412 6846
adam.godden@barclayscapital.com

From: Godden, Adam: Structuring {NYK)

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2007 1:21 PM

To: Judd, Katy: FC UK/EU - Reg Reporting and Palicy [Global Finance]; McDermid, Kerj: Portfalio Mgmt (LDN)

Ce: Versluys, Roger: Finance (LDN); Nosworthy, Sophy: Finance (LDN); Joshi, Nikhit: Finance (LDN); Piperno, Anthony: Structuring

{NYK); Gupta, Roopall: Structuring (NYK); Menefee, Pauk: ASG (NYK); Chapman, Gavin: Credit markets (NYK); Wade, Michael
:Structuring (NYK); Carroll, John: Credit Trading (NYK}; Keegan, Mike : Barclays Capital; Walker, James: Finance (NYK); Mira,
David: Structuring (NYK); Pearson, Glenn: Trading Ops {NYK); Eyre, Mark: Group Risk (LDN}

Subject: RE: Residential mortgages

Happy to clarify what we know right now. I'm copying in all interested parties as a general update to the current position.

CONFIDENTIAL BARC-ADS~-00851492



The ¢$5bn portfolio that was previously on Sutton is now on BBple and is marked as Fair Value. This book accrues to
John Carroll.

Existing EquiFirst production that is cuirently sitting on their 3rd party financing lines pending refinancing by BBplc
(representing August, Sept and Oct month to date production) is also recorded as Fair Value. Upon transfer to BBple, this
too will accrue to John Carroll.

Future EquiFirst production will be classified as Loans and Receivables {rather than AFS) at the direction of Mike Keegan
and upon transfer to BBplc will then accrue to Portfolio. We have yet to make this accounting nomination pending the
completion of internal transfer pricing discussions for the EquiFirst originations. | would however expect for this to be
settled in the next few days. In the interim, EquiFirst originations remain on a Fair Value classification and accrue to John
Cairoll.

Will ask Gavin to comment specifically on your banking book question for the positions in his world.
Thanks,
Adam.

Adam Godden

COO, Asset Securitization and Financial institutions 1BD
Barclays Capital

5th Floor

200 Park Avenue

New York 10166

+1212 412 1356

+1 (1) 646 420 8477 (cell)

fax +1 (1) 212 412 6846
adam.godden@barclayscapital.com

From: Judd, Katy: FC UK/EU - Reg Reporting and Policy [Global Finance]

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2007 12:30 PM

To: Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK); McDermid, Keri: Portfalio Mgmt (LDN)

Cc: Versluys, Roger: Finance (LDN); Noswarthy, Sophy: Finance (LDN); Joshi, Nikhil: Finance (LDN}
Subject: Residential mertgages

Adam, Keri,

Do you either of you have a summary that you could provide us with that sets out exactly what is now planned for the
holding of residential mortgages on balance sheet? The reason | ask that in today's discussions it was mentioned that
John Carroli's desk would still be holding some of the mortgages at FYTPL whilst some would be in Portfolio under an
AFS treatment and | am concerned that unless we have the full picture, we will not be able to give full reg advice.

What are the assumptions for the loans held at FVTPL? | am assuming that they will still be treated as banking book. Is
this correct?

| recognise this is pretty fluid situation, but I'd be grateful for updates where possible as things change as there may be
impacts on the reg treatment and on how we make the WRA calcs operational.

Kind regards

Katy

CONFIDENTIAL BARC-~ADS-00851493
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)

_____________________________ X
)
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ALL ACTIONS )
_____________________________ X
October 23, 2015

9:32 a.m.
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VIDEOTAPED DEPOSITION OF
MICHAEL J. KEEGAN, taken by Plaintiffs, held
at the offices of Sullivan & Cromwell LLP,
535 Madison Avenue, New York, New York,
pursuant to Notice, before Mayleen Cintrédn
Ahmed, a Registered Merit Reporter, Certified
Realtime Reporter, and Notary Public of the
State of New York.
VERITEXT LEGAL SOLUTIONS
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1801 Market Street - Suite 1800
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correct?
MR. TOMAINO: Objection. Form.
A. The only thing I'm aware of that

was 1in his portfolio that would have been
backed by residential mortgage was a -- was a
credit structure called CAIRN, which we

took -- which was originally originated by
our corporate bank, which is another arm of
Barclays, which we took over and, because it
was funded, put it in a portfolio.

But other than that, I'm not aware
that he had any whole loans or -- nor did he
have my authorization to have whole loans.

Q. So you don't recall a portfolio of
EquiFirst originations being assigned to
Keith Ho to be held as loans and receivables?

A No, I don't. I don't -- no.

Q. Would that have been appropriate

if it had been?

A. I would have fired --
MR. TOMAINO: Objection. Form.
A. -- his ass right there.

I'm sorry? I didn't hear that.

A I would have fired him.

Veritext Legal Solutions
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Q. You would have fired him.

So Mr. Ho could not have taken a
position in EquiFirst whole loans without
your knowledge --

MR. TOMAINO: Objection. Form.

-- Oor permission?

A. Without my authority, without my
permission, he should not have done 1it.

Could he have answered a phone
call to someone and said yes to something he
shouldn't have said yes to? Yes. Was 1t --
would it have been large, relatively large?
I don't think so. I don't -- I don't recall
us having those loans in the portfolio.

Q. If those loans were 1in the
portfolio being held as loans and
receivables, would they have been marked at
fair value?

MR. TOMAINO: Objection. Form.

Foundation.

A. Depends what our intent was. If
our intent was to sell them, they would have
been assets available for sale and would have

been marked at fair value through equity; and

Veritext Legal Solutions
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circumstances that would have driven a
recording of --

MR. TOMAINO: Objection. Form.

Lack of foundation.

0. -- a write-down?

A. Bear Stearns went down. The world
looked a lot different at that point in time
and it looked a lot more riskier at that
point in time, six months later.

Q. But with respect to the monoline
insurers, would the monoline insurers have to
have gone out of business in order for the
banks to start taking a fair value write-
down - -

A. No.

-- of the assets?

A. I don't think the monoline had to
go out of business.

0. So, so in terms of a decision to
write down an asset that's wrapped by a
monoline insurer, 1if the bank has a belief
that the monoline insurer may go out of
business, right --

A. No.

Veritext Legal Solutions
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MR. TOMAINO: Wait for a question.
A I don't think that's the case. I
don't think that's the case. It could be
that -- I really don't know how we're doing
it. It could be marking it off the CDS in

the monoline, and the CDS in the monoline
could go up. That doesn't mean they're going
to go out of business.

But, you know, after Lehman, it
kind of meant a whole lot of stuff was going
to happen that was really bad, right, so...

Q. Do you know whether any other
banks for year-end 2007 -- let me withdraw.
Withdraw that guestion.
(Plaintiffs' Exhibit 358, 1/30/08
email from M. Howard re: Monoline/Bank
Write-Up, BARC-ADS-00263822-263855,

marked for identification, as of this

date.)
MR. NIRMUL: What are we, 3587
THE REPORTER: Yes.
MR. NIRMUL: Thanks.

Q. Marked as Plaintiffs' 3 -- 358, a

January 30, 2008 email from Mark Howard to

Veritext Legal Solutions
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Mike Keegan, subject: monoline bankruptcy
write-up.

The attachment to the email is a
report written by Oppenheimer. The title 1is
"U.S. banks, the big what if: 40 to 70
billion in estimated damage caused by
monoline downgrades."

(Witness reviewing document.)

Q. Mr. Keegan, I'm not going to go
into any detail on the -- on the attachment,
what I -- what I really want to know is:

You see that you received this,
the attachment on -- on January 30, 2008.
Do you see they were sent to you
from -- from Mark Howard, and it was also
sent to Stephen King.
A. Yeah.
0. Okavy.

And do you know who Mark Howard

is?

A. Mark was -- I don't recall at the
time i1if he was with us or not. Yeah, I guess
he was still with us. He was the head of

Credit Research at Barclays.

Veritext Legal Solutions
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And we would talk to him
frequently about the conditions of the
monolines and what people thought about them
and what we were thinking about to try to get
an indication as to where they -- where they
thought they stood.
So that's why I think he sent this
to us, because he got this report which is a
change of Oppenheimer saying they're changing
their opinion in January of -- January of
2008.
Q. And why -- and why were you in
this time period getting an assessment of

what could happen to the monolines?

MR. TOMAINO: Objection. Form.
A Well, I ran -- I ran other
businesses. I ran some prop trading
businesses. So, you know, i1f these were

going to fall over, they'd make pretty good
shorts, so...
Q. Were you examining how other banks
were addressing their exposures to monolines?
MR. TOMAINO: Objection. Form.

A I don't recall doing that, no. I

Veritext Legal Solutions
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** CONFIDENTIAL UNDER PROTECTIVE ORDER **

Court Reporter:
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Mr. Godden, take a look at this email and
attachment and let me know if you sent it in the ordinary
course of your business as the COO of the Asset

Securitization Group.

A. Okay, thank you. I -- I don't recall this
document. Again, I have no reason to doubt that I sent it.
Having read the document, I -- I now remember some of the

background to this though.

Q. Okay. Can you tell me what this document has
refreshed with respect to your recollection of the
portfolio?

A. Fundamentally, I believe it was the case that
certain whole loan positions were decided to be held by the
business on the bank's balance sheet, in the absence of

selling them, as would have normally been the case.

Q. Instead of selling them to whom?
A. I don't recall. But I mean, securitizing the
positions, instead of securitizing, they -- there was the

idea to hold them on the bank's balance sheet instead.

Q. Okay. So instead of the ASG securitizing
them, they would hold them for the time being?

A. Right. That's what this document is
referring to, yeah. And I -- I imagine that was the ref --
the previous reference to portfolio would have been

regarding this idea.

Veritext Legal Solutions
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THE WITNESS: That the assets are being held above
par on the bank's balance sheet.

BY MR. RUSSO:

Q. There's a bullet point at the bottom of this
page that says:

"We Have started moving the inventory from Sutton
to the balance sheet (NY Branch). By COB September 12th
$2.75 [billion] had [been] moved from current inventory
above."

Do you see that?

A. Yeah.

Q. Do you recall an effort in September of 2007
to begin transitioning or moving assets from Sutton on to

the bank's balance sheet?

A. No, I don't recall.

Q. Do you have any reason to doubt the accuracy
of what's -- what's written here?

A. No, I've no reason to doubt it.

Q. Do you know where these assets were being

moved to on the bank's balance sheet?

A. No, I don't know.

Q. Looking at page 4 here, titled "Accounting
Methodologies", do you know who prepared this slide?

A. No, I don't know.

Q. Do you have an understanding as to what's

Veritext Legal Solutions
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being conveyed here?

MR. TOMAINO: Objection to form, foundation.

THE WITNESS: So I recall the debate at the time
around different accounting treatments for the positions.
Looking at this slide, the debate was around whether they
were held at fair value or held as available for sale.

I recall at the time, as I say, there were different
accounting treatments depending on which methodology you
used. I recall debates between ASG and PCG around getting
to the right answer, but I don't recall the underlying fact
base or the treatments or how it was concluded.

BY MR. RUSSO:

Q. Do you recall Barclays determining that for
the existing whole loans, it couldn't change the
classification from fair value to available for sale?

MR. TOMAINO: Objection to form.

THE WITNESS: I remember the debate but I don't
recall the conclusions.

BY MR. RUSSO:

Q. Who -- I know you mentioned ASG and PCG were
involved in the debate. Do you recall who specifically?

A. No, I would be speculating.

Q. Okay. And what were ASG and PCG doing to --

to get to the right answer to the accounting treatment for

these positions?

Veritext Legal Solutions
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and a reserve of 10 million related to the

2006 PNRs."
Do you see that?
A. Yes.
Q. Okay.

And "PNR" stands for post-NIM

residuals; is that right?
A. Yes.
0. Okay.

And you start the sentence by
saying "PCG in agreement with the desk has
agreed to," and then you go on?

In order for an asset to be
written down, did the desk have to agree with
PCG to do so?

MR. SPADA: Objection to form.

A. I would say early -- earlier in
the process? Yes. Later in the process?
No.

Q. What do you mean by "early in the

process"?
A. I think earlier in the process of
the deterioration of the mortgage space, you

know, we would go back and forth with what

Veritext Legal Solutions
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they thought maybe an asset, what the asset
should be and what we thought.
And initially, there was pushback.
We would have to be forceful to make our
case. I think as time went on, there was
less of that pushback and more agreement

with, you know, what we thought the losses

were and -- and that needed to be taken.
But I -- I think initially there
was pushback. And part of that is a function

of our respective roles, I think.

0. And -- this was pushback from the
desk?

A. Sure.

0. Okay.

And the desk was the person who
owned these assets?
A. Correct.
0. Okay. And the desk is the --
withdraw that.
What kind of pushback would they
provide?
A. They would disagree --

MR. SPADA: Objection to form.

Veritext Legal Solutions
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A. They would disagree with what we
were saying we thought the assets were worth,
or the write-downs that we were potentially
proposing.

Q. And they disagreed because you
wanted to write down the assets and they did
not; is that correct?

MR. TOMAINO: Objection to form.

A. In many cases, yes.

Q. In cases of disagreements, how

were they resolved between the trading desk

and PCG?
MR. SPADA: Objection to form.
A. I -- I think it varied by asset
class and the people involved. Are we

specifically talking about post-NIMS?

Q. Let's start with post-NIMS.

A. Okay. We would do our analysis,
come up with a variance to what the desk had.
We would present that to our management,
present that to the desk, ask them to opine
on what we've done. If they disagreed, they
would say so and try to explain why they

disagreed.

Veritext Legal Solutions
215-241-1000 ~ 610-434-8588 ~ 302-571-0510 ~ 202-803-8830




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 83

- KACZKA - CONFIDENTIAL -

If we didn't accept that, we would
say "we disagree with what you're telling
us," and we would go our management and say
"here i1s what we're told, we don't
necessarily accept that, we don't believe
that, this is what we think the asset should
really be valued."

And we would -- again, the tools
that we had said before. Have they been
securitized? What are the roll rates looking
like? What is the market like in general?

To get comfort with what we were saying. And
we would also ask the business to sell some
of the assets or prove that it's right.

The subprime space had the best of
times in the early 2000s: rising home prices
and low interest rates. That was the dynamic
that made the business profitable. As that
changed, so did the performance of the
assets.

So initially, I think there was
pushback about when people accepted that
change in performance. And then ultimately

it was very much accepted that there's -- the
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space 1s under stress and, you know, there

are write-downs to be taken.

Q. When did you stop receiving
pushback?
A. I can't tell you --

MR. SPADA: Objection to form.

A. I can't tell you exactly when. I
don't know. You know, we're talking about
the subprime space and the post-NIMS? There
were many heated meetings and disagreements
with the front office as to what the assets
should be wvalued at. And I would say that we
pushed for greater losses.

Q. Were there specific persons at
Barclays that stand out in your mind as

having given you substantial pushback?

A. Sure. Sure --

0. And what --

A. -- there were people.

Q. What?

A. People who ran this business or

supported this business.
0. What were the names of those

persons?
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A. Mike Wade would be one; Adam
Godden would be one; Paul Menefee would be
one.

0. These were all persons who worked
on trading desks?

A. Yes.

Q. And it was their assets that you
were price testing?

A. Essentially, ves.

Q. And if you refer back to
Exhibit 171, looking at the second paragraph
starting with the second sentence, you wrote:
"These declines in Fair Value are
attributable" -- "attributable to higher
level of observed defaults and faster
prepayments in the underlying loan pools.
These adjustments bring the cost basis down
to the market level that these assets have
performed at. These assets have sufficient
seasoning to warrant the specific writedown."

Do you see that?
A. Yes.
Q. And your sentence there that the

fair value was attributable to higher levels
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received?
MR. TOMAINO: Objection. Form.
A. I can't point to any specific
reasons. I don't remember any specific,

like, we're not marking Archstone now or

Project Moon or whatever. I don't remember
exactly.
Q. What about with respect to the

RMBS desk?

A. The RMBS desk, we would age their
inventory. Tom Hamilton I found very good
about having his traders trade stale
positions and mark positions down. And he
would communicate, if we went to him and said
we had an issue, he would tell his guys:
"Sell it. Sell it today."

0. Uh-hmm.

A. And then they would have a

conversation, like, if you're going to book a

loss, book a loss. Get rid of it. You know,
prove to me. And he was, my dealings with
him, that type of individual. So I -- we

didn't have pushback from him, per se.

Q. Did you receive pushback from

Veritext Legal Solutions
215-241-1000 ~ 610-434-8588 ~ 302-571-0510 ~ 202-803-8830




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 171

- KACZKA - CONFIDENTIAL -

anybody else --

A. Oh, Jesus.
0. -- other than --
A. I don't --

MR. TOMAINO: Objection to form.

A. I don't remember exactly. But
we're talking about post-NIMS and NIMS and
whole loans and stuff. Front office people,
my own management at times, yes; Rich Ricci
at times, yes; John Kreitler, yes.

You know, the numbers started to
become very large, so people wanted to
understand: are these the right numbers, do
these make sense? I can understand people
pushing back from the front office and my
management to say, "prove it." You know
what? So yeah, there was -- there was
pushback.

0. In your role as director of PCG
during this 2007 period, did you feel -- did
you personally feel pressure based on the
pushback that you received regarding the PCG
figures?

A, Yeah. I --
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MR. SPADA: Objection to form.
A. I felt pressure, sure. When a guy
like Rich Ricci questions you, yes, that's a
lot of pressure for someone at my level.
This is a guy whom I understood to make, you
know, 20 million or something like that.
It's not somebody to be treated lightly.
Q. Okay. You can set Exhibit 176
aside.
(Witness complying.)
Q. Did you ever -- withdraw that.
Did PCG ever with -- revise its
numbers in response to pushback that it
received from management or anyone in the
front office?
MR. TOMAINO: Objection. Form.
A. Okay. I would say it was revised
at my management's instruction. And whether
that be having had discussions above my pay
grade with the front office or amongst
themselves? I'm not sure how that happened.
But yes, there were times where we
showed a variance of X, and then the number

that would be reported would be a number not
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that -- not that number.
Q. Where those revisions took place,
were they, in your opinion, appropriate?

MR. TOMAINO: Objection to form.

I don't know how you could possibly ask
that question without reference to a
specific situation.

MR. STEWART: I'm just saying

generally.

MR. TOMAINO: That's the basis for

my objection.

MR. SPADA: You can -- you can

answer if you know.
A. In my opinion, in many cases I --
I was not happy with taking the loss. No.

I am on record -- and I think if
you ask Walker, Clackson, Copson, Utley,
Wade, Menefee, Godden, Keegan, any of them,
to a man, if they are being truthful, they
will say I pushed hard for loss and was one
of the first people to say we have problems
with some of these asset classes. And I
think Landreman was there with me when --

would be of the same opinion.
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take capital. No, I don't remember that.

Q. Your response to Mr. Chapman, you
state at the top of page 427: "I disagree.
The 'value' is obvious. No need to worry
about the capital deduction in 2008 if
'valued' properly now."

Do you see that?

A. Yeah. Yes.

Q. What did you mean by that last
sentence in the email that I just read?

MR. TOMAINO: Objection. Form.

Foundation.

A. Okay. We're talking about the
post-NIMS? I think it was very evident at
this point that there was little to no value.

Q. Did you believe at this time that
the post-NIMS were being valued properly?

MR. TOMAINO: Objection. Form.

A. This is November 2007? In an
earlier email, Rich is talking about how we
already took 75 percent write-down on 2006, I
think. He's questioning why should 2007 be
better.

I don't know exactly what value we
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had on them at the end of November or in
November 2007. I clearly think there was
little to no value, is basically what I'm
saying. What was actually reported? I don't
recall off -- you know, I don't know exactly.

But I think to me it was clearly
post-NIMS, again, being considered baby
equity, 1if you will, in some of these deals,
I think they were fairly near worthless or
very, very low, if any, value.

Q. At the time you wrote this email
on November 8th, as director of PCG, were you
capable of ascertaining what -- what the
post-NIMS were being valued at at that time?

MR. TOMAINO: Objection. Form.

A. Okay. As I said earlier, with the
process we undertook looking at discounted
cash flows, roll rates, the fact that
securitizations had stopped, looking at
delinguencies, defaults, what became REO,
looking at cum losses on the deals, I think
it was evident, and I think Rich Landreman
agreed with me, I think some other people

agreed with me.
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like the acquisition?

MR. TOMAINO: Objection to form.

Foundation.
A. I think it was a subprime
originator. The thought process was, which

had been employed by competitors, was to
really be a fully -- what was the term we
used? Full service shop: originate,
securitize, service. And that's what
Barclays set out to do.
I didn't like the product even.

You know, I just...

Q. And by "product," you mean?
Subprime whole loans.
Why didn't you like about --
I just thought --
-- the product?

-- they were risky products.

LGN - O N © B

about the loans that you considered risky?

MR. TOMAINO: Objection. Form.

Foundation.
A. At what point in time?
Q. October 2007.
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A. Well, by this point I've seen them
underperform; I've seen delinquencies,
losses; probably down -- significant
downgrades. I started to think that there
was fraud in the space potentially. I saw
companies go out of business.

You know, it's just, if I can --
Adam Godden's front office sending this to
James Walker and Mike Wade has cut Landreman
and myself out of this. He suggests a
meeting with Walker, Mike and I, meaning him.
Landreman and I are not part of it.

His bullet No. 4 I think is
laughable. "Equifirst will be loss making if
it sells production at less than its cost.™
Well, it has to sell it at fair wvalue.

For them to then say "on the
BarCap side... (Keith Ho's book) will be
hugely profitable if it is paying nominally
over par for such high quality loan pools."

I completely disagree with that
statement. I just think that's laughable at
that point in time that he can be

representing that that -- these were high
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quality loan pools.

So, Walker, I think is onboard at
this point and he's now reaching out to
Landreman and myself and Utley to discuss
this. He's -- he's not going to meet with
them without discussing it with us.

But Adam Godden, again, is a front
office guy. It's amazing. I don't remember
this email, but the fact that it is October
of 2007 and he's saying such high quality
loan pools is, I just think, disregarding
what was happening in the marketplace.

Q. What was your -- your basis for
questioning or -- let me withdraw that.

You disagree that the loan pools
were high quality; 1is that right?

MR. TOMAINO: Objection. You mean
the Equifirst pools or the subprime
market generally? Because his
testimony in a prior answer was about
the subprime space generally.

Q. Are -- you're referring to
subprime, subprime whole loan pools?

A. Okay. I'm referring to Equifirst
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origination. Equifirst origination was some,
some subprime whole -- whole loan pools as
well. TIf you can make that distinction, yes.
This is Equifirst. Equifirst originated
subprime whole loan pools. I think there
was, by this time, clearly problems with that
product and that business model.

Q. Did -- at what point did you
become involved in the Equifirst acquisition?

MR. TOMAINO: Objection to form.

A. I don't know exactly. At some
point when I was told that we were going to
acqguire Equifirst, you know, I started
looking at whatever positions they had or
what production they had in the pipeline and
what they did, that type of thing.

0. Was PCG asked to look at Equifirst
loan pools?

MR. SPADA: Objection to form.

A. I'm sure we did at some point,
yves. Who asked me or us? I don't know.
But, yeah, I'm sure we did.

0. Okay. And based on, based on that

work, 1t was your understanding that --
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withdraw that.

In your opinion, was Equifirst
subprime product better than other subprime
product?

MR. TOMAINO: Objection to form

and lack of foundation.

A. Okay. You know, I'm speaking to
this document as October 2007, at which point
in time I think it's unbelievable that Adam
Godden is saying such high quality assets and
stuff like that.

I don't remember when we acquired
Equifirst. I never particularly liked the
product. But early on, when we acquired
them, I don't remember exactly, I had no
reason to believe they were any better or
worse than anybody else.

They originated subprime loans.
Subprime loans became a very underperforming
asset, whether originated by New Century or
First Franklin or Equifirst.

MR. SPADA: When we get to a

convenient point, if we can just take a

break.
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BARCLAYS PLC

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE BOARD AUDIT AND ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE
HELD AT 1 CHURCHILL PLACE, LONDON E14 5HP
ON WEDNESDAY 14 NOVEMBER 2007

Present:
Stephen Russell - Chairtman

Fulvio Conti
Professor Dame Sandra Dawson
Sir Andrew Likierman

In attendance:
Lawrence Dickinson, Secretary

Patrick Gonsalves, Deputy Secretary
Mark Carawan, Barclays Internal Audit Director -
Mark Harding, General Counsel

Gary Hoffman, Vice Chairman
{in attendance for Board Accounts Committee and items 1 to 2.3 only)

Robert Le Blanc, Risk Director
Chris Lucas, Group Finance Director
Phil Rivett, PricewaterhouseCoopers

John Varley*®, Group Chief Executive
(in attendance for Board Accounts Committee to itern 4.2 only)

Marcus Agius, Chairman
(in attendance for Board Accounts Committee and items 1 to 4.2 only)

lonathan Britton, Group Financial Controller
(in attendance for Board Accounts Committee and item 5.3 only)

Sir Richard Broadbent, Senior Independent Director
(in attendance for Board Accounts Committee onfy)

- Rich Ricci, Chief Operating Officer investment Banking and investmeant Management
(in attendance for Board Accounts Committee and item 4.2 only)

Paul Idzik, Chief Operating Offlcer
{In attendance from itern 1 to item 5.2 only)

Frits Seegers, Chief Executive, CRCB
{in attendance for items 2.3 to 4.1 only)

Colin Klipin, Head of Global Payments
(in attendance for item 2.3 onty)

Ahmed Knan, Chief Executive Officer, Emerging Markets
{in attendance for item 4.1 only}

Mike Walters, Head of Compliance
{in attendance for items 5.1 and 5.2 only)

Julie Nicholson, Head of Barclays Financial Risk Analysis and Reporting
(in attendance for item 5.3 only)

*via audio conference for part of Board Accounis Committee
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B_OARD ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE

Review of Barclays Capital Trading Update

The Chairman welcomed Sir Richard Broadbent to the meeting. Sir Richard had agreed to
attend the Board Accounts Committee for this Item given the work he had been doing in recent

weeks on this area on behail of the Board Risk Committee.

The Chairman referred to the draft Trading Update for Barclays Capital (“BarCap”), which had
been sent to merr;bers of the Committee in advance of the meeting and during discussion of
the statement the foflowing issues were covered:

The Committee discussed whether the timing of the announcement was. appropriate,
particularly as the statement related oniy to BarCap. The Committee debated whether it would
be possible to bring forward the date of the Group Trading Statement. It was also feft o be
important that the statement should include if possible, some third-party assurance as to its
accuracy as well as being conservative and open in its nature. John Varley explained that the
major driver for making this statement ahead of the Group Trading Statement, which was due
towards the end of the month, was to reassure particularly retail investors and depositors in the
light of the huge volatlity in the Group's share price. Although these pressures had eased a
littte in recent days the market was still struggling to know how to vatue the Group's shares, It
was acknowledged that issuing a statement in this way was unusual and that it was a finely
balanced judgement given that there was a danger that some in the media could describe it as
a profits warning. However, it was not yet feasible to putlish the Group’s Trading Update. The
Committee noted that David Mayhew of IP Margan Cazenove had heen consulted and he was
supportive of the need to make an announcement It was agreed that it would be helpful to
include an explanation in the text of why the statement was being made outside of the usual

cycle. A quotation from Mr Varley would be added for that purpose.

Phil Rivett advised the Committee that it would not be possib[é to include any reference to
PricewaterhouseCoopers ("PwC") having reviewed the statement If the statement were to be
made public within the next 24 hours. 1t would not be possible to achieve the reguired level of
comfort in the time available. It was noted that there was no consistent approach in other

banks' stalements as to whether they were reviewed by their auditors or not

Mark Harding advised the Committee| Redacted: Redacted For Privilege

Redacted: Redacted For Privilege
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Chris Lucas then drew the Committee’s attention to the key issues arising from the Trading
Statement and the Appendix to the Statement. which clearly set out the net write-downs. [t
was felt that the balance sheet exposure information would be very helpful to investors, In
response to a question, Mr Lucas advised that the revaluations and assessrments included in the
Statement had been prepared by the BarCap's Product Control Group and had been reviewed
by Group Risk, PwC and himself. He felt that BarCap had done a very thorough job and had
generally taken a conservative approach with many of the assets such as the CDOs valued at
zern, Mr Rivett confirmed that the approach was more thorough and detailed than any other
bank had provided. Robert Le Blanc likewise confirmed that he had been impressed with the
quality of the work that had been done and that in reviewing the statements he felt it was
consistent with the situation as he had observed it over the course of the last six months. It was

noted that BarCap and PwC were still discussing the valuation of the whole loans portfolio.

The exposure to Sivs amounted to £700 million and the cumulative write downs on SIVs and
SIV-Lites were £70 million. This would be a surprise to the market which had not understood
the nature of the Group's exposures. The leveraged finance portfolio valuation reflected the
Group’s view of the market value of those loans. The carrylng value of the exposure had been

written down by E190 million which after fees produced a provision of £60 million.

The Own Credit adjustment was a peculiar accounting result reflecting an adjustment in the
credit spread on £25 billion of liabllities. The amount of the Own Credit adjustment would be

based on the level that could be expected to apply at the end of the year.

The Committee discussed the potential areas that analysts would focus on In the Statement
and suggested that the tone of the Statement be revised and that constderation be given to
removing the warding about it being a record performance by BarCap given that year to date

performance was only marginally ahead of 2006.

The Committee asked to see a further draft of the Trading Statement fater in the day once the

revisions discussed at the meeting had been made.

Jonathan Britton, Sir Richard Broadbent and Rlch Ricci left the meeting.
Paul Idzik joined the mecting.
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BOARD AUDIT COMMITTEE

1.
1.1

CHAIRMAN'S MATTERS

Approval of Minutes and Actions Arising from Previgus Meetings

(1) Minutes
The Minutes of the meetings held on 20 and 25 July 2007, which had been sent to
Committee members in advance of the meeting, were approved for signature by

the Chairman of the Committee.

(2) Actions Arising
Lawrence Dickinson referred to the Schedule of Actions Arising from the meeting
held on 25 July 2007 and noted that all actions were on track. Mark Carawan
reported that targets for 2008 had been agreed for the proportion of audit
findings that should already be known to Management, now referred to as “issues
being actioned by management”. An overall target of 50% would be set but with
the additional requirement that 75% of high priority issues should be “issues

being actioned by management” or IBAM.

CONTROLS ISSUES GF GROUP LEVEL SIGNIFICANCE

Control Issues of Group Level Significance Report

Gary Hoffman presented the Control Issues of Group Level Significance Report, which
had been sent to the Committee members in advance of the meeting, and highlighted

the following points:

{iy {introduction
There were two new confrol issues that had arisen, seven jssues were rated as
being “Behind"” and one had been identified as being ready for transfer to Cluster

supervision.

{if} Know Your Customer

Redacted: Redacted For Privilege

(iii) Hawthorn Cash Management
The Group had been encouraged by the Bank of England to exit the previous joint

venture arrangements for cash management. Although there are risks involved in
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2.2

(iv)

transferring this actvity to the new business, the sponer the transfer is completed
the better the Group's position would be, This issue was receiving a lot of

attention from Deanna Oppenheimer and Frits Seegers.

Control issues that are behind Schedule

For Business Continuity Management there are two milestones that have been
missed although the final completion date has not been changed. The Logical
Access Management programime had deliberately prioritised those deliverables
that were necessary to achieve SOX compliance, which had resulted in some other
milestones being missed. On third-party providers, a number of CRCB businesses

are behind schedule in their remediation waork.

The Chairman asked if members of the Commiftee could be provided with a
memorandurmn explaining how, with the use of an example, the new approach to

managing third-party providers would now feel different for those providers.

Mr Carawan briefed the Commitiee on the analysis that he had arranged, which
provided evidence that Management's remediation of conirol issues was
improving. In the past, it was not unusual for programmes to go on and off track
reqularly as a result of poor scoping of the remediation programmes. The influx
of new talent and the better identification of key milestones had raised the bar for
performance in this area. At the same time, Management was now being much
harder in its assessment of what constituted being "off track”. In conciusion, he
felt that there had been no slippage in the effectiveness of the control
environment. Mr Carawan was asked to share his analysis with the members of the

Commiitee.

Mr Hoffman drew the Committee’s attention to the paper he had circulated that

docurmented the process for identifying new Contro! Issues of Group Level Significance,

The Committee noted the paper and agreed that Cash Management could be transferred

to Cluster supervision.

IT Challenges — CIGLS Remediation Efforts
Paul idzik presented his CICLS Remedialion Efforts paper, which had been sent to

Committee members in advance of the meeting and highlighted that iT had only been a

root cause of delays in remediation of control issues in 10 aut of 46 instances. The

implementation of remediation was delayed more frequently because of poor processes
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or poor management Often the processes were rot wel! embedded, there was a paor

understanding of the control issues or there was a failure to resource the remediation

efforts properly.

The Commiltee noted the paper.

Colin Klipin and frits Seegers joined the meeting.

23

Global Payments

Mr Carawan introduced this itemn by observing that the payments piatform was fragile,

characterised by frequent outages and too many applications that were past their useful

life. That situation had been further aggravated by the additional manual sanctions

reviews. Actions had been taken to stabilise the situation which were mitigating the

risks facing the Group.

Mr Seegers, supported by Colin Klipin, presented the paper on Global Payments Control

Environment, which had been sent to the Committee's members in advance of the

meeting, and highlighted that:

®

{in)

(iii)

ONFIDENTIAL

Faster Payments Programme

The Faster Payments Programme had been implemented recently on time and on
budget even though the intustry development work would not be ready until May
2008.

Assessment of Control Environment

The current payments platform is not considered to be fit for purpose. There are
frequent outages and a high number of severity one and two incidents, Many of
the systems were past their useful lives and were no longer supported by the
system providers. The controls are primarily manual and althouyh they are
currently effective the situation is not sustainable. The business continuity
management arrangements for the payments platform had never been tested end

to end.

Sanctions Screening

The number of people invoived in sanctions screening had grown from 14 to 240.
The large number of hits that the system was producing was placing a significant
strain on the payments process. This had aggravated an already challenging
situation.
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(iv} Proposed New Payments Platform
Work had been done to scope a new global payments system. It would cost
approximately £210 million to deliver and would take three to four years to
complete. That would bring the Bank level with other glgbal international banks.
These changes are long over due and would be essential to meet the businesses

needs given the ambitious growth plans for GRCB,

The Commitiee discussed the reasons why this area appeared to have been neglected
and noted that the creation of GRCB had enabled Management to get better fine of sight
to the systems issues affecting payments services. Additionally, the system problems
had been further impacted by the sanctions screening process implemented in
connection with Project Spring. The Committee also discussed the level of capability
that the new platform would provide compared to the Group's global international
peers. The new piatform would create the opportunity to deliver new products including
white labelling products from other banks. This was one of the attributes that the ABN
AMRO acquisition would have provided for the Croup.

The Commitiee noted the paper.

Gary Hoffman and Colin Klipin left the meeting.

3.
3.1

ALDITOR'S REPORT

Barclays Internal Audit Report

Mr Carawan presented his paper on the Barclays Internal Audit Report, which had been
sent to the Committee’s members in advance of the meeting, and noted that there were
112 overdue Audit items and some 53 that had been overdue for more than 90 days.
The overdue items are concentrated in a small number of areas including GRCB
Technology and Absa. The Committee discussed how this situation compared to other
major banking groups and noted that Barclays was believed to be in the top quartile for
how it tracked and monitored remediation activity. The cultural shift that was necessary
to be able to identify and remediate control weaknesses promptly would take time to
achieve and ihe Group would not wish to have a culture which suppressed control issues

because staff were fearful of the consequences.

The Committee noted the report and approved the adjustments o the Audit Plan as set
out in the 'Plan Adjustments Report’.
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PwC Report

Phil Rivett presented the PwC report, which had been sent to Committee members in

advance of the meeting which was noted.

Ahmed Khan joined the meeting.

REVIEW OF CLUSTER CONTROL ENVIRONMENTS
GRCB Emerging Markets Update

Mr Seegers, supported hy Ahmed Khan, presented the paper on the GRCB Emerging

Markets Update which had been sent to the Committee’s members in advance of the

meeting, and highlighted that:

6)

(i)

{iii)

{iv)

ONFIDENTIAL

Recruitment and People Management

Of the 140 open positions, that had existed following the restructuring of the
business, some 75% had now been filled with high-quality people. The Emerging
Markets Executive Committee was now fully manned and the move from
Johannesburg o Dubal was complete although one or two areas, Compliance and
Risk, remained in Johannesburg as was always planned. There had been no

process breakdowns as a result of the Lransfer to Dubai.

Emerging Markets Governance
The Emerging Markets governance structure and culture of control was expected

to be fully embedded by the end of the year.

Control Issues of Group Level Significance
The Emerging Markets efforts {o remediate Group level! issues such as IT Security,
Logical Access, Data Privacy and Records Management was on track and Group

policies were being followed as and when they became avallable.

Retail Expansion Programme

The retail expansion programme had been delayed in order to address questions
and additional reguirements raised during the course of the review by GRCB
Centre. Emerging Markets now had its own New Product Approval process in

place and this process should be fuily effective by the end of the year.

The Committee discussed the retention of key individuals and noted 1hat none of

those put on retention packages had left the business and the initial resuits of the
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i\

(vi}

employee opinion survey showed good results for the business. In response to a
guestion, Mr Khan advised that his principal concern was the lack of better leading
indicators In the risk and controf areas but he was satisfied that he had good
peopie in place in the middle and back offices who knew the local markels well,
The Committee also discussed how the Barclay's culture was heing ingrained into
the new recrults and noted the impertance of the businesses executive committee

team setting the right tone.

Praoject Lion

When Absa was acquired the Graup’s intention had been to sell the Barclays
Africa business to Absa and increase the Group’s shareholding in Absa as a result.
However, the South African regulator had ﬁbt been willing to consent to the
transfer because of concerns about Absa’s ability to manage those businesses. In
the meantime, the Barclays African businesses have being progressing well under
Mr Khan’s leadership. The current intention was to sell Tanzania to Absa in 2008.

This would be an important test for Absa.

Angola

In Angola, Absa's previeus approach had been that of a passive Investor. Appraval
had now been received to increase the shareholding to 60% and the preference
was to increase the holding further. The Angolan economy is large and fast-
growing and it is important to find the right individual to {ead the business in
order to cxploit the opportunities available in a controlled way. The recruitment
was more difflcult because the new Managing Director had to be a Portuguese
speaker. Absa's management of the Angola business was making progress but

improvements were taking longer than had been hoped.

The Committee noted the paper.

Ahmed Khan ond Frits Seegers left the meeting.

Rich Ricci rejoined the meeting.

4.2

Barclays Capital Control Environment

Rich Ricci presented the paper on the Barclays Capital Control Erwironment, which had

been sent to the Committee's members in advance of the meeting, and reported that

BarCap's control processes and policy had stood up well during the recent market

turbulence. One area of weakness that had been identlified was in the complex areas

where market risk and credit risk overlapped. The Bear Stearns situation had started put
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as a market risk issue and became a credit risk one also, That transfer had not been well
handled. It was unfortunate that the increased risks in this area had been identified and

other similar transactions had been revised but the Bear Stearns deal had not.

Mr Ricei advised that BarCap communicated limits and policies very effeclively and there
was a strong working relationship between the front and back office. This enabled the
business to fix potential probiems quickly. The approach of aiways building the controls

and robust systems in advance of starting a new business had served BarCap well,

The Committee noted the presentation.

Marcus Agius, Rich Ricc! and fohn Variey left the meeting.

Mike Walters joined the meeting.

3.
5.1

5.2

REGULAR REPORTS

Semi Annual Group Compliance Report fincluding Whistleblowing)

Mike Walters presented the Semi-Annual Group Compliance Report, which had been
sent to members of the Committee in advance of the meeting and reporied that the FSA

were expected to deliver the Arrow Report to the Bank shortly.

In response v a guestion, Mr Walters advised that the rise in Whistleblowing incidents

was the result of greater publicity around the Whistleblowing programme.

The Committee noted the Semi-Annual Group Compliance Report.

Sanctions Compliance

Redacted: Redacted For Privilege
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Redacted: Redacted For Privilege

Paul idzik and Mike Walters left the meeting.
lonathan Britton and fulie Nicholson joined the meeting.

5.3

" Sarbanes-Oxley Act 2002 - Section 404 Update

lonathan Britton presented the SOX - Seclivn 404 Update, which had been sent to
members of the Committee in advance of the mecting and reported that the
performance data was all positive, testing was ahead of schedule and Management Self
Assessment was going well. Of the 17 current CIGLS, 6 are relcvant for SOX purposes.
Of those, the only issue causing current concern was Logical Access Management, which

was receivitig a great deal of attention.
The Committee agreed that the CIGLS threshold should remain at £25 milfion but the
planning materiality threshold for SOX Section 404 purposes should be raised in 2008 to

the levels set out in the paper i.e. £200 million for P&L and £3 billion for Balance Sheet.

The Committee noted the update.

Jonathan Britton and Julie Nicholson left the meeting.

54

Provision of Services by the Group’s Statutory Auditor and Review of the Group's Nan-
Audit Services Policy

Mr Dickinson presented his papers on the Provision of Services by the Group's Statutory
Auditor and Review of the Group's Non-Audit Services Policy, which had been sent to the

Committee in advance of the meeting.

The Committee noted the papers and confirmed, after due and careful consideration,

that they consider the Group's Statutory Auditor to remain independent.

Page 11 of 12
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The Committee approved the changes to the Group’s Nen-Audit Services Policy.

Senior Approved Persons — Vacancies
MIFID Programme Update

Basel Il Programme

ONFIDENTIAL
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From: Wade, Michae! :Structuring {NYK)
[O=BZW/OU=USA/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=NEW YORIK/CN=MICHAELW}

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2007 $:07:11 PM
To: Goettler, Pater: DCM (NYK)

Subject: FW: Indicative Whole Loan Bids

FYl

From: Wade, Michael :Structuring (NYK}

Sent; Thursday, Novernber 15, 2007 2:56 P

Ta: Clatkson, Palrick: Finance (LDN)

ce: Riegi, Rich: Barclays Capital; Kvalheim, Grant: Barclays Capital {NYK)
Subject: RE: Indicative Whole iosn Blds

Refinitely our #1 priority but | need to manage expestations,  Evenin a normal year, the investor market shuls down
mid-Decembar which only gives us a month from icday la sell a large amount of loans.  As mentioned helow we have
pushed the GSEs but it Is difficult io get them o the finish line. | imagine this wilt continue {o be the case as the GSEs
have their own accouriing issues to resolve by year-end.

However, with that sald, current work [n pregress that is  furthest alon :

1) AmGen Finance - we have August, September and Oclober poals In front of them and expect a bid back by
Monday/Tuesday,

2} FraddieMac - has expressed a desire for a forward flow arrangement therefore we are working on
November/December production that ffits conforming criteria. Expect terms Monday/Ti uesday.

3) G8G - we have June through Seplember pools In front of them; expect a residual  proposal mid-next waek.
4) FannieMse - being engagad now

In lemrns of what you can help with, your guidance on the Tallowing would be helpful:

1} Coes PWC have other clients in our space that they are pressuring to sell by year-end? It would ba helpful 1o know
extent of competing supply. Our sense in discussion with Sales and accounts that this Is not happening hut it would be
useful to know If you know other PWC clients.

2) What Is our appetite to be "cherryplcked” by buyers to pot sales executed?

J) What is attitude towards accepting more severe bid skipulations 1o get sales execuiad?

4) Given the broader Barclays messaging to market is there sensilivily to any particular Investor outreach {8.9. In addltion
to work in progress above, we wil need to immediately expand our discussions with a number of hedge lunds; is thls ok?
Are lhere any off imils accounts?)

From: Cladkenn, Pairkek: Fnance (LDN)

Sent: Thursday, Novermber 15, 2007 1:07 PM

Tat Wade, Michael :Structuring (NYK)

[+=] Rictl, Rich: Barclays Caphal; Kvalhelm, Grant: Barctays Capital {NYK)
Subject: RE: Indicative Whale Loan Bids

Michael

Big issues convincing PWC on marking this book, need some really good evidence to support values. Ildeally you need ta
seH c10% before year end to demonstrate marks. Pws pushing very hard for firesate mark of up to $300m down.

Needs te bs your no 1 priority, let Rich, James or me know if we can do anything to help.

Patrick

From: Wade, Michael :Structuring (NYK)

Sent: 14 November 2007 16:02

To: Rictl, Rich: Bartlays Capltal; Clackson, Patrick: Finance {LDN}
Subjrct: FW; Indicative Whole Loan Bids
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Rich/Patrick:

Here is some data on Fannie and Freddie purchasas of whole joans In the markel. While these transactions do not
involve EquiFirst collaleral direclly, the EquiFirst callateral characteristics are as good or bettter than those listed here.
Also, attached is a Freddie Mac malrix of loan characteristics M WACS to produce above par pricing.  Given the flood of
volumes to these GSEs we are having a difficult fime finalizing a trade for our whole loans but we continue to work had to
that end. Until we execute a sale, | would treat the 1021104 pricing as indicative.

The AGFS refarenced In the last line below is American General Financial Services (owned by AIG), We are engaged
with other porticlic buyers as well,

Laslly, we are engaged with a number of hedpe fund buyers that wish 1o purchase residual or subordinate cashflaws
rather than whole loans.  While not lechnically a whole loan sale, the trades will result in conveyance of “first loss” risk
and a whole loan sale price can be imputed from these residual sales.

Talked lo the team about the prospects of selling 10% collateral prior to year-end. We should discuss that fiming more
fully before committing to PWC.

Please let me know if you require further dala.

Regards,

Mike

From: Menefee, Paul: ASG (NYK)

Sent Wednesday, Novernber 14, 2007 9:52 AM

To: Wade, Michael 1Sructuring {NYK)

Co: Godden, Adam: Struckuring (NYK); Piperno, Anthony: Structuring {NYKY; Kelly, Anita:Structuring (NYK)
Subject: Indicatlve Whele Loan Blds

Mike,

Per our discussion, Fannie Mae wrapped the following securilies with coupens and FICO scores that are reflectiva of our
portfolio. These securities priced at substantial premiums in the secondary market. These deals are public, readily
observable and can be accessed on Bloomberg by cusip number which is contalned n the firs column,

<< OLE Object; Picture (Metafile) >>

As aresult of these premium prices, we are working with Freddie and Fannie 1o gain a better understanding of their
appetite for whole loans. Freddie Mac supplied a malrix for the canforming portion of EquiFirst production.  Of $430M
Sept and Oct EquiFirst Production $181M  (42%) qualify under Fraddie Mac's whole loan purchase guideling for a
Servicing Retained price of 101.84 prior to purchasing Ml on > 80 LTV. This premium does not include the vaiue of the
retalned MSR which can be assumed 0 be 75-85bp. We are engaging Freddie Mac to bstter understand their pricing

parameters.

In addition, partfollo buyers have expressed an inferest in selected partians of EquiFirst origination. We received a bid
from AGFS far $58MM of August production at 102.8% on & servieing retained hasis;

<< Filg: Equifiest 11-08-2007.pdf >>
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From: _ Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK) [fO=BZWIOU=USA/CN=NYK AD
USERS/CN=USERS/CN=KACSKAJ]

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2007 4:57:47 PM

To: Walker, James: Finance (NYK)

Subject: FW: Whole Loan writedown

James, please review. | think fine. What do you think of the mention of the $400-3600 #?

From: Landreman, Richard: Product Control (NYK)
Sent Friday, November 16, 2007 11:55 AM

To: Kaczka, Joseph: Product Contral (NYK)
Subject: RE; Whole Loan writedown

Joe - look at this before | send it,

Adam,
In response to your items below:

1) The allocation of the 45M to the loans would be discretionary. PGG derived a price testing variance based on our
understanding of the 150 discount pricing methodology and applied it to the book values as of Sept month end,

2) The application of the 150 discount rate also needs to include a dynamic loss rate. The loss rate PCG derived is
based on the "HomEq" roll rates which we apply to the subprime Post NIMS. The roll rate with the increasing
deliquencies causes these ioans to be valued at a lower rate month over month.

Absent a formal price testing file from ASG and the formal praocess to validate the desk prices, PCG reported 2 Sept
variance based on the "Book” values. PAC advised PCG to book the variance. Getting this data from any single source
has been chalienging and this process is improving.

3) Novemberis currently being reviewed. Based on our meetings with PWG, they do not agree that a static discount
rate of "Libor + 150" is defendable. They further suggested that a six month roll rate analysis is more reasonable to
derive a historic loss methodology In this environment. 12 to 18 months was immediately rejected as rot rational in this
environment.  \We are currently waiting for some observable data from ASG to enable PCG to apply observable
parameters to the loan data.

PwC was comfortable with the pricing levels of the Scratch & Dent portiolio as presented. The $ 4B Equifirst originated
portfolio (older stuff on the branch) was observed by PwC to be quite aggressvie in relation to comparable portiolios which
they have seer. The guidance provided for this portolio was in the 85-92 range. This level would indicate an
incremental 400 to 600M writedown.

Rich

From: Godden, Adam: Structuring [NYK)

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2007 10:50 AM

To: Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK); Walker, James: Finance (NYK})

Cc: Wade, Michael :Structuring (NYK); Menefee, Paul: ASG (NYK); Carroll, John: Credit Trading (NYK); Landreman, Richard: Product
Contral (NYK)

Subject: RE; Whole Loan writedown

Thanks, but we need a bit more clarity than this:

1) so are we now free to propose how to allocate the $45m to individual positions ? Per your previous correspondence
you were OK with this conceptually, but | just want to check again.
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2) we need to understand how the 150 discount rate approach resulted in this extra loss. We should have a meeting / con
call just for our education if that works for you today please.

3) what level of wiite down are you expecting for November ? On what basis ? When will this be passed ? Do we have a
say in the basis for the number ?

The majority of these problems can be avoided by better communication between our teams. I'm not suggesting this is a
one-way preblem, but we have to improve dialogue and understanding on these issues going forward. Let's start today
please,

Thanks,
Adam.

Adam Godden

CQO, Asset Securitization and Financial Institutions IBD
Barclays Capital

5th Floor

200 Park Avenue

New York 10166

+1212412 1356

+1 (1) B46 420 8477 (cell)

fax +1 (1} 212 412 6846
adam.godden@barclayscapital.com

From: Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK)

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2007 10:38 AM

To: Godden, Adam: Structuring (MYK); Walker, James: Finance (NYK)

Cc: Wade, Michael :Structwring (NYK); Menefee, Paul: ASG (NYK); Carroll, John: Credit Trading (NYK); Landreman, Richard: Praduct
Contral {NYK)

Subject: RE: Whole Loan writedown

Gents, |don't believe a meeting is necessary. For October Monthend we did the following: We beoked $23mm of
derferred interest to income, and a $45mm loss vs loan inventory. This resulted in a net loss of $22mm. The $45mm
writedown has not yet been applied to individual positions.  You therefore may think of it as a reserve until allocated
across the loans. This resulted from the variance generated by PCG when running the newly agreed methodology using
the Libor +150 discount rate.  Yes, we are expecting a further writedown in November.  This was done at PAC's
direction. | hope this clears up any further confusion.

From: Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK)

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2007 10:17 AM

To: Walker, James: Finance (NYK)

Cc: Wade, Michael :Structuring (NYK); Menefee, Paul: ASG (NYK); Carroll, John: Credit Trading (NYK); Landreman, Richard: Product
Contral (NYK); Kaczka, Ioseph: Product Control (NYK)

Subject: RE: Whole Loan writedown

James, further to the below, | think we need to set up an urgent meeting to go through this in detail - we have been putling
together a schedule of our current whole loan positions and we have the absurd position of not knowing if our numbers
are right because we are unaware of what entries have been passed on what positions by PCG per the below.

Further, we are discussing with senior management our desire to write down certain specific loans by applying our interest
carry and yet don't know any more whether this cash has already been spent elsewhere,

I will schedule for ideally Jater today or Monday.
Thanks, >
Adam.

Adam Godden
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COO, Asset Securitization and Financial Institutions 1BD
Barclays Capital

5th Fioor

200 Park Avenue

New York 10166

+1 212 412 1356

+1 (1) 646 420 8477 (cell)

fax+1 (1) 212 412 6846
adam.godden@barclayscapital.com

From: Godden, Adam; Structuring (NYK)
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2007 4:59 FM
To: Walker, James: Financa (NYK)
Subject: Whole Loan writedown

James, further to our conversation, | have been trying to get the detail behind the $22m whole loan write down in October.

As you know, Mike Wade and | were unaware of it and Paul Menefee and John Carroll are still unsure as to the basis for
it. We did get an email from Joe highlighting a potential write down of $6m ($29m less a $23m interest release)} in early
Nov, but they had been expecting a discussion to understand it before any entries were passed. Specifically, | therefore
need to understand please:

-why we have taken a loss so soon after we all mutually agreed to the 150 discount rate to vaiue the poal 7
-the basis for the $22m calculation.
-where the $22m is now. On a general reserve ?

-what has happened to the previous interest carry of ¢$20m ? We have been preparing to allocate this to some of our
most distressed positions (i.e to mark down the basis) and | want to be sure that this hasn't now been "spent" elsewhere.

-are you expecting a further write down in November and if so on what basis and when will the entries be passed ?

| appreciate the new PwC guidance gives this whole issue a new direciion, but irrespective we need to understand the
existing position please.

Thanks,
Adam.

Adam Godden

COO, Asset Securitization and Financial Institutions IBD
Barclays Capital

5th Fioor

200 Park Avenue

New York 10166

+1 212 412 1356

+1 (1) 646 420 8477 (cell)

fax +1 (1) 212 412 6848
adam.godden@barclayscapital.com

CONFIDENTIAL BARC-ADS-00841942



EXHIBIT 22

FILED UNDER SEAL



From: Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK) [fO=BZW/QU=USA/CN=NYK AD
USERS/CN=USERS/CN=KACSKAJ]

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2007 5:30:34 PM
To: Walker, James: Finance {(NYK)
Subject: FW: Whole Loan writedown

From: Kaczka, Joseph: Produc: Control (NYK)

Sent Friday, November 16, 2007 12:14 PM

To: Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK)

Cai Landreman, Richard: Product Control {NYK)

Subject: FW: Whole Loan writedowr:

Adam, Please see Rich's responses below. We need your"the business” help. The firm is losing the battle with PWC.
PWC is looking for much more substantial writedowns on the $4biillion Equifirst originated loans on PLC's B/S. We
need some observeable data to point to, to help persuade PWC to accept the desks levels as reasonable. Thanks

Adam,
In response to your items below:

1) The allocation of the 45M to the loans would be discretionary. PCG derived a price testing variance based on our
understanding of the 150 discount pricing methodology and applied it to the book values as of Sept month end.

2) The gpplication of the 150 discount rate also needs to Include a dynamic loss rate. The 10ss rate PCG derved Is
based on the "HomEQg" roll rates which we spply to the subprime Post NIMS. The rolf rate with the increasing
deliquencies causes these loans to be valued at e lower rate month over month.

Absent a formal price testing file from ASG and the formal process to validate the desk prices, PCG reported a Sept
variance based on the "Book" values. PAC advised PCG to book the variance. Getting this data from any single source
has been challenging and this process is improving.

3) November is curtently being reviewed. Based on our meetings with PWC, they do not agree that a stafic discount
rate of "Libor + 150" is defendable. They further suggested that a six month rolf rate analysis is more reasonable to
derive a historic loss methodology in this environment. 12 to 18 months was immediately rejected as not rational in this
environment. We are currently waiting for some observable data from ASG to enable PCG to apply observable
parameters to the loan data.

PwC was comfortable with the pricing levels of the Scratch & Dent portfolio as presented. The $ 4B Equifirst originated
portfolic (older stuff on the branch) was cbserved by PwC to be quite aggressvie in relation to comparable portfolios which
they have seen.

Rich
© Fron; Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK)
Sent Frilay, November 16, 2007 10:50 AM
To: Kaczka, Joseph: Producc Control (NYK); Walker, James: Finance (NYK)
Ce: Wade, Michael :Structuring (NYK); Menefee, Paul: ASG (NYK); Camoll, John: Credit Trading (NYK); Landreman, Rictard: Product
Caontral (NYK)
Subject RE: Whoie Loan writedown

Thanks, but we need a bit mare clarity than this:

1) so are we now free to propose how to allocate the $45m te individual positions 7 Per your previous correspondence

PLAINTIFF’S
EXHIBIT
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you were OK with this conceptually, but | just want to check again.

2) we need to understand how the 150 discount rate approach resulted in this extra oss. We should have a meeting / con
call just for our education if that works for you today please.

3) what level of write down are you expectirg for November ? On what basis ? When will this be passed 7 Do we have 2
say in :he basis for the number ?

The majority of these problems ¢an be avoided by better communication between our teams. I'm not suggesting this is a
one-way problem, but we have to improve cialogue and understanding on these issues going forward. Let's start today
please.

Thanks,
Adam.

Adam Godden

COO, Asset Securitization and Financial Institutions IBD
Barclays Capital :

&th Floor

200 Park Avenue

New York 10166

+12124°2 1356

+1 (1) 846 420 8477 (cell)

fax +1 (1) 212 412 6846
adam.godden@barclayscapital.com

From: Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK)

Sent Friday, November 16, 2207 10:38 AM

To: Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK); wWaiker, James: Finance (NYK)

Ce: Wade, Michaal :Structuring (NYK); Menefee, Paul: ASG (NYK); Carrcll, John: Credit Trading (NYK); Landreman, Richard: Product
Cantral (NYK)

Subject RE: Whote Loan writedown

Gents, |don'tbelieve a meeting is necessary. For Octoher Monthend we did the following:  We hooked $23mm of
derferred interest to income, and a $45mm loss vs loan inventory. This resulted in a net loss of $22mm. The $45mm
writedown has not yet been applied to individual positions. You therefore may think of it as a reserve until allocated
across the loans. This resulted from the variance generatec by PCG when running the newly agreed methodology using
the Libor +150 discount rate. Yes, we are expecting a further writedown in Novempoer.  This was done st PAC's
direction. | hape this clears up any further confusion.

From: Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK)

Sant: Friday, November 16, 2207 10:17 AM

To: Walker, James: Finance (NYK)

Cc: Wade, Michag! :Structuring (NYK); Menefee, Paul: ASG (NYK); Carroll, John: Credit Trading (NYK); Landreman, Richard: Product
Control (NYK]); Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK)

Subject: RE: Whote Loan writedown

James, further to the below, | think we need to set up an urgent meeting to go through this in detail - we have been putting
together a scheduie of our current whoie ioan positions and we have the absurd position of not knowing if our numbers
are right because we are unaware of what entries have been passed on what positions by PCG per the below.

Further, we are discussing with senior management our desire 10 write down certain specific Ioans by applying our Interest
carry and yet don't know any more whether this cash has already been spent elsewhere.

| will schedule for ideally later today or Monday.
Thanks,

Adam.
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Adam Godden

COO, Asset Securitization and Financial Institutions IBD
Barclays Capitai

§th Floor

200 Park Avenue

New York 10166

+1212 4°2 1356

+1 (1) 646 420 8477 (cell)

fax +1 (1) 212 412 6846
adam.godden@barclayscapital.com

From: Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK)
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2007 4:59 PM
To: Walker, James: Finance (NYK)
Subject: Whole Loan writedoan

James, fLrther to our conversation, | have been trying to get the detail behind the $22m whole loan write down in October.

As you know, Mike Wade and | were unaware of it and Paul Menefee and John Carroll are still unsure as to the basis for
it. We did get an email from Joe highlighting a potential write down of $6m ($29m less a $23m interest release) in early
Nov, but they had been expecting a discussion to understand it before any entries were passed. Specifically, | therefore
need to understand please:

-why we have taken a loss so soon after we all mutually agreed to the 150 discount rate to value the pool ?
-the basis for the $22rm calculation.
-whare the $22m is now. On a general reserve ?

-what has happened to the previous interes: carry of c§20m ? We have been preparing to allocate this 1o some of aur
most distressed positions (i.e to mark down the basis} and | want to be sure that this hasn't now been "spent" elsewhere.

-are ycu expecting a further write down in November and if so on what basis and when will the entries be passed ?

| appreciate the new PwC guidance gives this whole issuge a new direction, but irrespective we need to understand the
existing positon please.

Thanks,
Adam.

Adam Godden

COQ, Asset Securitization and Financial [nstitutions IBD
Barclays Capital

5th Floor

200 Park Avenue

New York 10166

+1 (1) 846 420 8477 (cell)

fax +1 (1) 212 412 6846
adam.gedden@barclayscapital.com
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From: Godden, Adam: Structuring {NYK) [/O=BZW/QU=USA/CN=NYK AD
USERS/CN=USERS/CN=GODDENAD]

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 9:49:20 PM
To: Menefee, Paul: ASG {NYK)

CC: Wade, Michael :Structuring (NYK)
Subject: FW: CAQ Whitepaper Questions

Attachments: CAQ- Questions_doc.zip; ATT2411627.txt
Want to send him an update on the work we are doing for him ?

Adam Godden

CCO, Asset Securitization and Financial Institutions IBD
Barclays Capital

5th Floor

200 Park Avenue

New York 10186

+1 212 412 1356

+1 (1) 646 420 8477 (cell)

fax +1 (1)212 412 6846
adam.godden@barclayscapital.com

From: Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 4:49 PM
To: Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK)
Subject: FW: CAQ Whitepaper Questions

Adam, Can you find out where we are with this please? | will forward the 7 page white papers to you as well. Thanks

From: Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK)

Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2007 5:06 PM

To: Wade, Michael :Structuring {NYK); Piperno, Anthony: Structuring (NYK)
Cc: Utley, Charles: Product Control (NYK)

Subject: FW: CAQ Whitepaper Questions

Mike,Anthony, Here are some follow-up questions PWC has in regard to the valuations of the whole loans, My
suggestion is that you answer them, and Charles and [ will review to help lend support. | will forward to you the white
papers that PWC is referencing. Please let me know if you disagree or have any questions. Thanks

From: Walker, James: Finance (NYK)

Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2007 2:35 PM
To: Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK)
Cc: Utley, Cherles: Product Control (NYK)
Subject: FW: CAQ Whitepaper Questions

Joe,

As briefly discussed.
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Charles : May well need your help on this over the next few days (with Mike Wade's team).

Thks, James

From: robert.macgoey@us.pwc.com [mailto:robert. macgosy@us.pwc.com]

Sent: 06 December 2007 01:03

To: Walker, James: Finance (NYK)

Cc: michael.guarnuccio@us. pwc.com; micke.edonnell@us.pwe.com

Subject: CAQ Whitepaper Questions

James

Please find attached the questions we believe should be addressed related to the CAQ Whitepaper.

As noted, the IFRS version is due to be released on December 13th but is expected to be very similar,

We recommend this thought process be documented for each of the areas where considerable valuation judgements
have been made in light of the current market conditions.

Please let us know if you have any questions or comments.

Rob
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Barclays
Fair Value of Sub-prime Whole Loans
Documentation evidencing Barclay's compliance with the CAQ Valuation White Paper

Introduction

On October 3, 2007, the Center for Audit Quality {CAQ) issued a white paper titled,
"Measurement of Fair Value n llliquid (or Jess liquid} Markets” {the White Paper). The opening
paragraph of the White Paper states, "The objective of this paper was to discuss issues
associated with the measurement of fair value under existing generalily accepted accounting
principals (GAAP) in the context of illiquid {or less liquid) market conditions that currently exist in
many segments of the credit markets. The paper articulates certain existing requirements of
GAAP literature related to the specific issues discussed, with the intention of helping preparers
and auditors understand the application of existing GAAP in the context of illiquid market
conditions."

Overall question
We request that you prepare a memao, the overall objective of which is to document if your
measurement of fair value complies with the reguirements of the White Paper.

Specific questions
We request that your memo specifically addresses (but not be limited to) the following specific
guestions:

1. White Paper, Page 3, Para 4, Definition of Fair Value.

i. Does your measurement of fair value comply with this definition? (Yes/No™).

ii. Specifically, is the objective of your measurement of fair value to determine the price that
would be received {o sell the asset or paid io transfer the liability at the measurement
date {an exit price}? (Yes/No*)

iii. Inberent in your measurement of fair value, what period of exposure to the market would
be considered usual and customary to allow for marketing? (State period *) Is this pericd
Inherent in your measurement of fair value? (Yes/No*)

* Asterisk indicates that additional information/explanation would be expected to support your
response.

2. White Paper, Page 3, Last Para, states in part, "It is important to distinguish between an
imbalance between supply and demand (e.g., fewer buyers than sellers, thereby forcing
prices down) and a "forced” or "distressed" transaction referred to in FAS 157, paragraph 7.
The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission addressed illiquid market conditions in a
2004 accounting and auditing enforcement release. In that release, the Commission
concluded that the registrant had violated generally accepted accounting principals by using
a definition of fair value that assumed that supply and demand were in reasonable balance
when, in fact, GAAP defines fair value as the amount at which an asset could be bought or
sold in a current transaction. The Commission concluded that the registrant should consider
current market conditions, such as imbalances of supply and demand, when determining the
then-current market value. Specifically, the Commission objected to the practice of ignoring
prices quoted by external pricing sources and facilitate transacting at more "rational” prices.”
i. Do you believe that supply and demand are in reasonable balance? (Yes/No).

ii. Do you believe that your measurement of fair value considers current market conditions,
such as imbalances in supply and demand? {Yes/No).
iii. Do you believe that you have ignored prices quoted by external pricing sources?
(Yes/No*}).
iv. Do you believe thal you are taking a "longer view" of the market (i.e., a view that
assumes equilibrium will occur and facilitate transacting at a more "rational” price?
. (Yes/No*}.
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v. Does the price of 102% on page 17 of your presentation titled, "Whole Loan Inventory
Valuation Methodology" represent: (a) fair value as defined in FAS 157, (b) a forced
liquidation, or (c} a distress sale? (Fair Value/Forced Liguidation/Distress Sale*)

3. White Paper, Page 4, Para 2, states in part, "Because the objective of a fair value
measurement is to determine the price that would be received to sell the asset at the
measurement date (an exit price) - such a measurement, by definition, requires consideration
of current market conditions, including the relative liquidity of the market"

i. Does your measurement of fair value consider the current liquidity of the market?
(Yes/No*)

4. White Paper, Page 5, Section titled, "Application of the Fair Value Hierarchy".
i. Is your measurement of fair value based on Level 1, 2 or 3 inputs? For each level please
identify those inputs, if any.

5. White Paper, Page 4, Para 2, states in part, "Even if the volume of observable transactions is
not sufficient to conclude that the market is "active”, such ohservable transactions would still
constitute Level 2 inputs that must be considered in the measurement of fair value."

i. Piease identify which observable transactions were considered. For each transaction,
describe the impact (if any) on your measurement of fair value.

6. White Paper, Page 6, Para 2, states in part, "For financial instruments such as mortgage-
backed securities backed by subpsime mortgage loans, an entity must consider what
information is available about some or all of the assumptions that markeiplace participants
would use in assessing the current value of an asset at the reporling date.". White Paper,
Page 8, Para 1, stales in part, "...even if the market participant assumptions are different then
the reporting entity's own expectations. The reporting entity may not ignore information about
market participant assumptions.”

i. For each significant assumption, does your measurement of fair value consider
information the marketplace participants would use? (Yes/No).

ii. Foreach significant assumption, please provide evidence supporting how you obtained
your understanding of the assumptions that the marketplace participants would use.

7. White Paper, Page B, Para 3, states in part, "Some observers of current market conditions
have asserted that market pricing is irrational, and they have suggested that entities should
instead default to a model-based measurement that is based on economic "Fundamentals” of
the asset. However, FAS 158 siates that the use of an entity's own assumptions about cash
flows is compatible with an estimate of fair value, as fong as there are no contrary data
indicating the markelplace participants would use different assumpticns. If such data exist,
the entity must adjust its assumptions to incorporate that market information”

i. Do you believe that current market pricing is irrational? {Yes/No*)

ii. Does your measurerment of fair value default to a model-based measurement that is
based on economic "Fundamentals” of the asset? (Yes/No*)

iii. For each significant assumption used in your measurement of fair value, is there any
contrary data indicating that the marketplace participants would use different
assumptions? {Yes/No*)

8. White Paper, Page 7, Para 1, states in part, "Valuation maodels that utilize histarical default
data, or an entity's own default assumptions, rather than assumptions that market place
participants would use, are not appropriately utilizing market participant assumptions, even if
the default assumptions are "stressed".”

i. Does your measurement of fair value utilize histarical default data? {Yes/No*)
ii. Does you measurement of fair value use your own defauli assumptions or assumptions
that the market place would use? (Own/Market*)
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From: Wade, Michael :Structuring (NYK)
[fO=BZW/OU=USA/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=NEW YORK/CN=MICHAELW]

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2007 7:19:19 PM
To: Mmwade@aol.com
Subject: FW: PwC Memo - Electronic Version

Attachments: PWC Memo Draft 12_19 2007.doc

From: Piperno, Anthony: Structuring [NYK)
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2007 2:15 PM
To: Wade, Michael ;Structuring (NYK)
Subject: PwC Memao - Electronic Version

2
H

PWC Memo Draft
12_19_2007 doc

This is what we sent to PwC. | haven't made any modifications following our discussion with them last week.

EXHIBIT /&
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DATE: 4
E. Mulvenna, CSR/RMR/CRR
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Application of the FAS 157 Fair Value Hierarchy

Both the securitization and whole loan markets for subprime mortgages have
experienced extreme disruption over the past six months. Securitization volumes
have declined substantially along with the volume of competitive whole loan bids.
The recently issued white paper, “Measurements of Fair Value In llliquid (or Less
Liquid) Markets”, provides the framework for determining fair value for assets
with little market activity that is consistent with FAS 157. According to the white
paper, the measurement of fair value can incorporate the following data points:

1) quotable prices for identical assets when observable (Level 1 inputs);

2) quotable prices for similar assets when prices for identical assets are

not observable (Level 2 inputs);
3) unobservable inputs (Level 3 inputs).

To provide a measurement of fair value for subprime mortgage whole loans,
Barclays Capital began by attempting to identify observable Level 1 inputs in the
market. Given the well documented decline in liquidity and transaction volume of
subprime mortgage transactions over the past six months as detailed below,
sufficient Level 1 inputs were not identified. In the absence of observable Level 1
inputs, Barclays Capital developed a valuation methodology based upon Leve| 2
and Level 3 inputs.

We note from IFRS 39 that, in the event that a market for a financial instrument is
not active, fair value is assessed by using well established valuation techniques
including discounted cash flow analysis. An acceptable valuation technique
incorporates all factors that market participants would consider in setting a price
and should be consistent with accepted economic methodologies for pricing
financial instruments. Our valuation methodology for subprime mortgage loans
was formed with these principles in mind.

Level 1 Valuation Inputs

As dictated by FAS 157 Barclays Capital first set out to identify Level 1 valuation
inputs. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities that the reporting entity has the ability to access at
the measurement date. The following items were considered in attempting to
define Level 1 valuation inputs;

1) Declining Volumes in Securitization Market During 2007

The market for subprime mortgage securitizations has experienced extreme
disruption during 2007 which has significantly curtailed issuance volumes. In the
third and fourth quarters of 2006 over $300bn of subprime mortgage
securitizations were executed; by contrast in the same period in 2007 less than
$40bn of transactions were completed (see Exhibit 1). Since entering the
subprime whole loan business in mid-2004, Barclays Capital traditionalty
securitized, on average, one subprime mortgage transaction per month of an
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average size of $750mn. This pace of issuance continued through June 2007
after which the market for securitized mortgage product deteriorated significantly.
As a resuit of the limited liquidity, Barclays Capital has not securitized subprime
mortgages since SABR 2007-BR5 in June 2007. Similarly, Barclays Capital has
not managed a mortgage securitization for a third-party client since March 2007
after managing $14bn of such transactions in 2006. Based on these easily
observable market trends during 2007 especially after 1Q07, it is our view that
the securitization market for subprime mortgages does not currently provide
Level 1 observable inputs,

2) Securitizations Executed in 4Q07

Structured Finance Watch, an ABS pricing service accessible through Bloomberg
shows that only selected classes from four securitized subprime mortgage
transactions have priced within the past two months.

Deal Size Mos_,t
Deal Name (in millions) Date Subordinate
Class Priced
ABFC 2007-WMGC1 $1,420 Nov 2 AA-
CMLTI 07-WFHE4 $97 Qct 22 AAA
SVHE 2007-OPT5 N/A Oct 11 AA-
FFMER 07-H1 $884 Oct7 A+

The few deals shown above demonstrate the illiquidity in the market evidenced
by the lack of transaction frequency and inability to price a meaningful
component of mezzanine or subordinate bonds. Furthermore, it is difficult to
determine if the prices for the senior tranches of these transactions that are
reported to have been completed actually reflect arms-length transactions as
significant portions of these tranches may have been retained by dealers.
Feedback from bond syndicate desks across Wall Street and investors reveal
that many dealers are retaining a substantial portion of the mezzanine bonds
from their own securitizations out of necessity.

For comparative purposes, in October and November 2006 114 subprime
mortgage deals priced with a total notional balance in excess of $89bn. As an
active participant in that market, Barclays Capital executed three deals during
that time period with a total notional balance of $2.4bn. In such a market,
Barclays Capital could readily price all components of a securitization capital
structure, verify the adequacy of pricing information, compare pricing to other
securitizations completed with similar collateral characteristics and derive whole
loan sale prices from executed securitizations.

The market trends described previously regarding the lack of an observable
securitization market in 2007, have become more acute as the year progressed.

These trends further validate our view that the securitization market for subprime
mortgages does not currently provide Level 1 observable inputs.
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3) Whole Loan Sales

in the absence of a viable securitization market, Barclays Capital looked for Level
1 information in the form of whole loan sales. The most relevant data point is the
sale of $1bn of whole loans from EquiFirst to UBS in February 2007 at 101.40 on
a servicing released basis. This is a useful data point given the similarity of the
collateral attributes of this pool compared to March and April production and the
fact that UBS won the pool in a competitive auction that involved a number of
market participants. This whole loan sale does not constitute Level 1 data given
the number of changes in the mortgage market over the past eleven

months. The securitization market had been the primary vehicle of efficiently
conveying mortgage risk and its closure has dramatically reduced the volume of
whale lcan sales.

As further evidence, there have been few competitive subprime whole loan bids
since July 2007 and even fewer pools which actually traded. As a potential buyer
of whole loans, Barclays Capital was asked to respond to whole loan offerings
from WMC, Accredited, FBR and CDC/IXIS among others during 3Q07 and
4Q07. In each instance, we refreshed our analysis on the same pool of loans
over the course of several weeks and months as these distressed sellers were
unable to find liguidity. Again, the illiquidity in the securitization market affected
the market participants’ ability to effectively price whole loans. As a result,
marketing periods for whole loans extended significantly with very few pools
traded. Those pools that did trade were considered “fire sales” consummated by
distressed sellers who were forced to liquidate collateral in order to avoid
bankruptcy, meet margin calls or free capital to fund future loan production.

Given that many potential buyers of subprime whole loans logk to the
securitization market as their exit strategy, it follows that the extreme disiocation
in the securitization markets has caused the whole loan market to cease
functioning. Based on this trend, it is our contention that the whole loan market
for subprime mortgages does not currently provide Level 1 observable inputs.

4) Inability to Sell or Securitize Causes Numerous Originator Failures

As described above, 2007 especially after the first quarter, has been
characterized by an inability to securitize or sell subprime mortgage collateral
and therefore does not provide observable Level 1 inputs. Further evidence of
this characterization of the market is provided by the numerous mortgage
originator failures during 2007.

As an illustration of this point, we note Delta Financial Corporation recently
sought bankruptcy protection following its inability to complete a securitization in
keeping with the terms and conditions of the standstill agreement with its
creditors (see Exhibit 2). We find the Delta Financial example compelling
evidence that the mortgage securitization market is “not active” as defined by
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FAS 139 as the company could not complete a securitization when its ability to
operate as a going concern depended on it.

We believe that the failure of various mortgage originators that relied on
securitizations or whole loan sales provides further proof that these markets do
not currently provide Level 1 cbservable inputs.

5) Collapse of Investor Markets Demand

The collapse of various investor segments further contributes to the lack of
liquidity in the subprime securitization market. While demand for mortgage
securitization has disappeared or reduced significantly across all segments, we
highlight below a few of the most drastic instances of reduced investor demand.

Disappearance of CDO Demand: For much of 2006 and 1Q07, CDOs were large
buyers of mezzanine bonds in subprime mortgage securitizations. The collapse
of the CDO market is constraining liquidity for mortgage securitizations and is a
driver behind the inability to sell mezzanine bonds in securitizations. As
mentioned earlier, in the very few instances of transactions being executed
subordinate bonds previously sold largely to CDOs have been retained by
dealers. The knock-on effect is the market’s inability to estimate securitization
execution which, as previously mentioned, has substantially curtailed whole loan
sales.

Impact of SiVs. SIV-Lites and ABCP Conduits: Recent turmoil in the short-term
financing markets has reduced the liquidity for higher rated tranches in
securitizations. In 2006 and 1Q07, SiVs, SiV-Lites, extendible mortgage ABCP
Conduits and arbitrage ABCP Conduits combined to purchase a significant
amount of higher-rated portions of mortgage securitization capital structures
particularly the last-cashflow triple-A bonds. Beginning in 2Q07, commercial
paper investors began exiting all SIVs or ABCP Conduits (in whatever form) with
any material mortgage exposure. The result of this investor reaction has been:
(1) downgrade and wind-down of all SIV-Lites, (2) downgrade and wind-down of
all extendible mortgage ABCP Conduits, (3) numerous SIVs taken on balance
sheet by sponsors, (4) a US Treasury-sponsored market funding vehicle for
remaining S1Vs in the form of M-LEC, (5) liquidation of all subprime mortgage
collateral from traditional ABCP Conduits and (5) no new buying of mortgage
assets by any of these vehicles.

Limited Financing Options for Potential Investors: A number of components of
the investor market for securitization depend on third-party financing to fund their
investments (e.g. hedge funds). The ability of investors to obtain financing for
investment of subprime mortgage bonds across the capital structure was
significantly reduced during 2007 as banks and broker/dealers tightened the
terms of their warehouse or repurchase facilities for these securities. Many
providers of this financing exited the business while those remaining require
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much lower advance rates and higher funding costs that make investments in
mortgage securitization uneconomic.

The factors described above among others have materially and negatively
affected various components of the investor market for mortgage securitizations.
Together the disappearance of significant portions of traditional investor appetite
for mortgage securitizations characterizes an illiquid market. It is our view that
investor trends described above provide further evidence that the securitization
market for subprime mortgages does not currently provide Level 1 observable
inputs.

6) Conclusions from the Securitization and Whole Loan Markets

We note from the definition of active markets in the CAQ White Paper

that, "Markets with a reduced transaction volume under current conditions are
still considered active if transactions are occurring frequently enough on an
ongoing basis to obtain reliable pricing information.” Barclays Capital, based on
the foregoing, contends that the state of the current securitization and whole loan
markets cannot provide Level 1 inputs for fair value measurement purposes.

Levei 2 Valuation Inputs

Given the absence of reliable Level 1 valuation inputs, Barclays Capital surveyed
the market for Level 2 inputs per FAS 157. Level 2 inputs are defined as inputs
other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly or indirectly.

1) ABX.HE is not a Level 2 Valuation Input

An often mentioned pricing data point for subprime mortgage loans is the
ABX.HE index. Barclays Capital contends that the ABX.HE is not a similar asset
for price discovery of cash whole loans that Barclays Capital currently owns. A
significant majority of Barclays Capital-owned subprime mortgage assets have
been originated by Equifirst using tightened guidelines not consistent with the
ABX HE 07-2 collateral and is serviced by our own mortgage servicer HomEgq.
The difference in collateral quality is evidenced by the collateral characteristics
and performance of our whole loan inventory (see Exhibits 3 and 4).

In addition to including a wide range of originators dissimilar to Equifirst, the
latest ABX.HE index covers collateral originated in 4Q06 and 1Q07 which market
observers point to as the worst time periods in terms of underwriting quality. We
highlight that the Barclays Capital-owned collateral was ail originated in March
2007 or tater and is not directly comparable to late 4Q06 or 1Q07 collateral
originated by the broader market.

As Barclays Capital owns Equifirst we dictate coltateral quality through
underwriting guidelines. Examples of major guideline changes implemented
since we acquired Equifirst are summarized below:
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« Eliminated afl 2™ lien originations.
¢ Adjustments to maximum LTV's based upon payment history and FICO
score reflecting changes in the markets.
Reduced maximum CLTV to 90% for all purchase and investor properties.
¢ The ARM product mix revised to reflect new regulatory requirements,
investor and rating agency concerns:
o 2/28 ARM loans eliminated.
o 3/27 ARM loans underwritten to a fully indexed debt-to-income ratio.
» Sourced and seasoned reserves of at Jeast 2 months on all documentation
types.
Loans with greater than 1X30 payment history capped at 80%.
Stated income program for wage earners withdrawn.
Loan amounts greater than $500k capped at 80% LTV.
Stated income documentation capped at 80%.
Mortgage payment history program introduced for customers with a clean
18 month mortgage history.

Based on both underwriting differences and the timeframe when originated, we
contend that the ABX.HE index does not constitute a valid Level 2 valuation input.

2) Barclays Capital’s Most Recent Securitization is a Valid Level 2 Input
Barclays Capital reviewed the weighted average discount margin over LIBOR for
our most recent securitization (SABR 2007-BR5) as a potential Level 2 input. In
this transaction, we were able to sell bonds down to the triple-B minus level
rating category to independent third-parties. While we were successful selling
the entirety of the classes through a triple-B minus rating category, the achieved
spread result was the widest ever for a SABR transaction indicative of a stressed
market in June 2007:
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SABR 2007-BR5

Class Discount Margin_ % of UPE WAL

ATA 19 14.70 1.68
A2A 13 36.33 0.97
AZB 18 16.92 2.38
A2C 35 3.95 6.20
M1 55 4.40 5.40
M2 B5 4.00 4.86
M3 75 2.50 465
M4 157 2.15 4.54
M5 160 2.20 4.47
M8 200 1.85 4.42
B1 450 1.75 4.38
B2’ 400 1.55 4.35
B3 500 1.55 4.32
NIM1 268 241 0.41
NIM2 718 0.67 1.18
POST-NIM 1,796 3.07 2.85

Weighted Average Spread [ 15376 |

This weighted average spread for SABR 2007-BR5 was then widened by 50% to
225bp to capture the difficult-to-quantify spread widening since SABR prices
were last observable and reliable in June 2007. We believe that this SABR
pricing stressed as described above does represent a valid Level 2 input and
therefore it has been incorporated as the discount rate in our discounted cash
flow analysis.

3) Updated Capital Structures Have Been Used in Qur Analysis

As a method to test our assumption that LIBOR plus 225bp is an appropriate
Level 2 input, we utilized updated rating agency models to reflect current
collateral characteristics and loss expectations on price/discount rate.

Specifically, we utilized updated rating agency loss and bond sizing models to
derive an estimated capital structure for March Equifirst production currently
owned by Barclays Capital. The table below highlights the changes in capital
structure to updated rating agency modelling assumptions. As expected, credit
enhancement across the capital structure increased due to higher loss
expectations produced by the more conservative loss models. For example, the
required overcollateralization increased approximately 57% from 6.15% under
BRS to 9.65% for March production (although some of this is accounted for by
different collateral characteristics).
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Capital Structure Comparison

March Produetion
Tranche Rating BR5 Pool
AMA 71.90 73.25
AA+ 440 3.0
[AA 4.00 3.55
AA- 2.50 1.40
A+ 215 1.80
A 220 1.45
A- 1.85 1.20
BBB+ 1.75 1.25
BEB 1.55 1.05
BBB- 1.55 1.40
Overcollateralization 615 9.65

Using the SABR 2007-BR5 discount margins achieved in June 2007 (given that
they represent the last observable and reliable SABR prices) with the capital
structure for March Equifirst production derived from updated rating agency
models resuits in a weighted average spread over LIBOR of 173bp. We then
stressed the SABR 2007-BR5 discount margins by 50% and developed an
updated capital structure which further increased overcollateralization and
produced a weighted average spread of 220bp over LIBOR. We believe this
reinforces our view that LIBOR plus 225bp represents a valid Level 2 input and
therefore can be incorporated as the discount rate in our discounted cash flow
analysis.

4) Recent Whole Loan Sales are Appropriate Level 2 Inputs

Barclays Capital views whole loan sales, to the extent that they have occurred,
as another valuable Level 2 input. We have most strongly focused on the sale of
loans to Freddie Mac. Our motivations for selling the mortgage collateral to
Freddie Mac include (i) executing a sale at an attractive dollar price in an illiquid
environment, (ii) developing a better understanding of Freddie Mac's whole loan
purchase parameters and (jii) interest in developing a forward flow agreement
given the technology developed in this exercise (i.e. we will be able to alter
Equifirst’s underwriting criteria to better originate collateral for Freddie Mac going
forward).

Absent a strong interest in achieving these objectives, the sale of loans to
Freddie Mac would not be executed as the outcome does not serve to maximize
profits for Barclays Capital. Given the current state of the mortgage markets and
the imbalance between buyers and sellers, we contend any sale achieved to be a
distressed sale.

Recent Sale to Freddie Mac: Barclays Capital recently sold $150mn of eligible
subprime mortgage loans to Freddie Mac. Originally, we had identified
approximately $99mn of loans originated in August through October 2007 for
which Freddie Mac was willing to pay 102.80 (this includes an 80bp value for
servicing). In the process of fulfilling the $150mn trade size requirement
Barclays Capitaf added loans from various months with various coupons that fit
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Freddie Mac’s criteria. The upsize of the pool with generally lower coupon
collateral changed the overall pool price to 101.93.

This transaction represents a distressed sale. it is our contention that this sale
does not constitute a Level 1 input for the following reasons:

* Knowing the lack of viable alternatives for Barclays Capital to find liquidity,
Freddie Mac fully utilized its significant leverage in the negotiation of the
purchase price. This was most strongly evidenced by modified pricing
demands imposed immediately prior to our agreement to sell. Freddie’s
agreed upon pricing had been 103.30, but changed immediately prior to
our agreement based on their views of “market sentiment”. Stated
differently, Freddie Mac recognized its pricing power in the market and
successfully reduced its purchase price.

» Freddie Mac imparted a significant bid/ask spread. Our agency trading
desk was asked to assess the market execution of a FHLMC T-Series
deal backed by the $150mn sale pool in order to assist Freddie in
conducting a mark-to-market exercise. The desk concluded a market
value of approximately 104.88 utilizing a FHLMC passthrough execution.
This implies a bid/ask spread of approximately 3.75% when comparing
Freddie Mac’s whole loan purchase price and potential bond proceeds
from creating passthrough securities. The size of the bid/ask spread is
representative of a distressed sale and is therefore considered a Level 2
input and not a Level 1 input.

s Our discounted cashflow methodelogy set forth under “Level 3 Valuation
Inputs” below, provides a value of 104.84 for this pool. We believe that
this provides further evidence that the sale to Freddie Mac should be
considered a Level 2 input rather than a Level 1 input.

At a 104 pricing level or above, the indicative yield of the transaction is consistent
with the LIBOR plus 225bp discount rate utilized as a Level 2 input.

Imminent Sale to American General Finance: Barclays Capital received a bid
from American General for $99mn of non-conforming collateral at a price of
102.00. The implied yield of this trade is 2.95% given the rating agency loss
expectation of 3.69% and a weighted average coupon of 8.75%. We contend
that this bid provides support for the discount rate over LIBOR of 2.25% given
that the sale was obtained in a distressed environment and is therefore
influenced by liquidations and distressed pricing levels.

Level 3 Vaiuation Inputs

As part of the measurement of fair value for whole loans, Barclays Capital
projected future expected cashflows of the collateral based upon assumptions
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regarding both expected cumulative losses and prepayments. Those cashflows
are discounted using a rate of LIBOR plus 225 basis points in light of the
observations above.

1) Cumulative Losses

Barclays Capital utilizes both S&P and Moody's loss projection models for the
purpose of estimating future expected losses on the collateral. Both the S&P and
Moody's loss models are widely used throughout the industry to project losses
and have been recently updated to better sensitize projections to recent vintage
credit performance. For example, S&P released its revised loss model on
November 9, 2007. In describing the increased conservatism of the model, S&P
detailed better identification of layered risk factors, updated housing price
appreciation factors, reduced reliance of FICO score as a predictor of future
defauit and increased sensitivity to higher LTV and reduced income
documentation (particularly in combination with one another). For additional
details see the S&P press release attached as Exhibit 5.

2) Prepayments

Barclays Capital developed prepayment assumptions based upon 2003 and
2004 historical data to project prepayments over the past two years. Given the
well documented slowdown in prepayments, Barclays Capital has reduced its
prepayment expectations to be consistent with recent collateral performance and
future expectations of slower prepayments stemming from fewer refinancing
options to borrowers. The following graph highlights recent slowing of
prepayments across the market:
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Barclays
Fair Value of Sub-prime Whole Loans
Documentation evidencing Barclay's compliance with the CAQ Valuation White Paper

Introduction

On Cctober 3, 2007, the Center for Audit Quality (CAQ) issued a white paper titled,
"Measurement of Fair Value in llliquid (or less liquid} Markets" (the White Paper). The opening
paragraph of the White Paper states, "The objective of this paper was to discuss issues
associated with the measurement of fair value under existing generally accepted accounting
principals (GAAP} in the context of illiquid (or less liquid) market conditions that currently exist in
many segments of the credit markets. The paper articulates certain existing requirements of
GAAP literature related to the specific issues discussed, with the intention of subprime
mortgageping preparers and auditors understand the application of existing GAAP in the context
of illiquid market conditions."

Overall question
We request that you prepare a memo, the overall objective of which is to document if your
measurement of fair value complies with the requirements of the White Paper.

Specific questions
We request that your memo specifically addresses {but not be limited to) the following specific
questions:

1. White Paper, Page 3, Para 4, Definition of Fair Value.

i. Does your measurement of fair value comply with this definition? (Yes/No*).
YES.

ii. Specifically, is the objective of your measurement of fair value to determine the price that
would be received to sell the asset or paid to transfer the liability at the measurement
date (an exit price)? {Yes/No*)

YES.

iil. Inherentin your measurement of fair value, what period of exposure to the market would
be considered usual and customary to allow for marketing? (State period *) Is this period
Inherent in your measurement of fair value? (Yes/No*}

YES. THE INPUTS USED TC PROVIDE A FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT ARE IN
PART DRIVEN BY THE EXTENDED MARKETING PERIODS EVIDENCED IN THE
CURRENT SECURITIZATION AND WHOLE LOAN MARKETS.

" Asterisk indicates that additional information/explanation would be expected to support your
response.

2. White Paper, Page 3, Last Para, states in part, "Itis important to distinguish between an
imbalance between supply and demand (e.g., fewer buyers than sellers, thereby forcing
prices down) and a "forced" or "distressed" transaction referred to in FAS 157, paragraph 7.
The U.S, Securities and Exchange Commission addressed illiquid market conditions in a
2004 accounting and auditing enforcement release, In that release, the Commission
concluded that the registrant had violated generally accepted accounting principals by using
a definition of fair value that assumed that supply and demand were in reasonable balance
when, in fact, GAAP defines fair value as the amount at which an assel could be bought or
sold in a current transaction. The Commission concluded that the registrant should consider
current market conditions, such as imbalances of supply and demand, when determining the
then-current market value. Specifically, the Commission objected 10 the practice of ignoring
prices quoted by external pricing scurces and facilitate transacting at more "rational" prices.”
i. Do you believe that supply and demand are in reasonable balance? (Yes/No).

NO.
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ii. Do you believe that your measurement of fair value considers current market conditions,
such as imbalances in supply and demand? (Yes/No).
YES.

iii. Do you believe that you have ignored prices quoted by external pricing sources?
(Yes/No*).

NO. AS HIGHLIGHTED IN SUMMARY ABOVE, THERE ARE NO OBSERVABLE
LEVEL 1 EXTERNAL PRICES.

iv. Do you believe that you are taking a "longer view" of the market {i.e., a view that
assumes equilibrium will cccur and facilitate transacting at a more "rational” price?
{Yes/Ne*).

NC. WE ARE TAKING A VIEW OF THE MARKET AS IT CURRENTLY OPERATES.

v. Does the price of 102% on page 17 of your presentation titled, "Whole Loan Inventory
Valuation Methodology" represent: (a} fair value as defined in FAS 157, {h) a forced
liquidation, or {c) a distress sale? (Fair Value/Forced Liquidation/Distress Sale*)

C - A DISTRESSED SALE, WE RECENTLY EXECUTED A DISTRESSED
TRANSACTION FOR THE PURPOSE OF DEMONSTRATING LIQUIDITY FOR WHOLE
LOANS. THIS TRADE WAS NOT CONSISTENT WITH OUR TRADITIONAL
MARKETING EFFORTS.

3. White Paper, Page 4, Para 2, states in part, "Because the objective of a fair value
measurement is to determine the price that would be received to sell the asset at the
measurement date {an exit price) - such a measurement, by definition, requires consideration
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
I Is your measurement of fair value based on Level 1, 2 or 3 inputs? For each level please
identify those inputs, if any.

WE HAVE UTILIZED INPUTS TO OUR VALUATION METHODOLOGY THAT ARE
DETAILED THROUGHOUT PAGES 1 THROUGH 10.

5. White Paper, Page 4, Para 2, states in part, "Even if the volume of observable transactions is
not sufficient to conclude that the market is "active", such observable transactions would still
constitute Level 2 inputs that must be censidered in the measurement of fair value.”

i. Please identify which observable transactions were considered. For each transaction,
describe the impact (if any) on your measurement of fair value.

WE HAVE RECENTLY SOLD A WHOLE LOAN TO FREDDIE MAC AS DETAILED ON
PAGES 8 AND 9 OF THIS DOCUMENT.

5. White Paper, Page G, Para 2, states in part, "For financial instruments such as mortgage-
backed securities backed by subprime mortgage loans, an entity must consider what
information is available about some or all of the assumptions that marketplace participants
would use in assessing the current value of an asset at the reporting date.". White Paper,
Page B, Para 1, states in part, "...even if the market participant assumptions are different then
the reporting entity's own expectations. The reporting entity may not ignore information about
market participant assumptions.”

i.  For each significant assumption, does your measurement of fair value consider
information the marketplace participants would use? {Yes/No).
YES.
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VALUATION METHODOLOGY IS BASED UPON THE FOLLOWING INPUTS:
1) CASHFLOW ASSUMPTIONS:

a) CUMULATIVE LOSS PROJECTIONS WERE DERIVED USING A
COMBINATION OF BOTH MOODY’S AND S&P LOSS MODELS.
THESE MODELS ARE COMMONLY USED WITHIN THE MARKET
AND HAVE RECENTLY BEEN UPDATED TO BETTER SENSITIZE
THEIR MODELS TO THE PERFORMANCE OF 2006 AND EARLY-
2007 VINTAGE SUBPRIME LOANS.

b) PREPAYMENT ASSUMPTIONS WERE DERIVED USING HISTORICAL
PREPAYMENT DATA ADJUSTED FOR THE RECENT VINTAGE
COLLATERAL PERFORMANCE AND THE REDUCTION IN
REFINANCING ABILITY OF BORROWERS.

2) DISCOUNT SPREAD ASSUMPTION: ASG DERIVED THE SPREAD OF

225 BPS QVER 1-MONTH LIBOR USED TO DISCOUNT COLLATERAL

CASHFLOWS IN THE FOLLOWING MANNER:

a) DERIVED A WEIGHTED AVERAGE DISCOUNT SPREAD FROM OUR
MOST RECENT SECURITIZATION (SABR 2007-BR5) OF 150 BPS
AND STRESSED THAT SPREAD 50%.

fi. For each significant assumption, please provide evidence supporting how you obtained
your understanding of the assumptions that the marketplace participants would use.

7. White Paper, Page B, Para 3, states in part, "Some cbservers of current market conditions
have asserted that market pricing is irrational, and they have suggested that entities should
instead default to a model-based measurement that is based on economic "Fundamentals® of
the asset. However, FAS 158 states that the use of an eniity's own assumptions about cash
flows is compatible with an estimate of fair value, as Jong as there are no confrary data
indicating the marketplace participants would use different assumptions. If such data exist,
the entity must adjust its assumptions to incorporate that market information”

i. Do you believe that current market pricing is irrational? (Yes/No*)

YES. THERE ARE NO LEVEL 1 INPUTS AND ONLY VERY LIMITED LEVEL 2 INPUTS
AVAILABLE.

ii. Does your measurement of fair value default to a model-based measurement that is
based on economic "Fundamentals" of the asset? {Yes/No*)

NO. MEASUREMENT OF FAIR VALUE IS BASED UPON INPUTS THAT ARE
DERIVED FROM OBSERVABLE MARKET INPUTS WHERE AVAILABLE,

iii. For each significant assumption used in your measurement of fair value, is there any
contrary data indicating that the marketplace participants would use different
assumptions? (Yes/No™)

NO. WE BELIEVE WE ARE UTILIZING MARKET BASED INPUTS.

8. White Paper, Page 7, Para 1, states in part, "Valuation models that utilize historical default
data, or an entity's own default assumptions, rather than assumptions that market place
participants would use, are not appropriately utilizing market participant assumptions, even if
the default assumptions are "stressed"."

i. Does your measurement of fair value utilize historical default data? (Yes/No*)
BARCAP’S MEASUREMENT OF FAIR VALUE UTILIZES RATING AGENCY LOSS
MODELS BUILT UPON HISTORICAL DATA THAT WERE RECENTLY UPDATE TO
BETTER SENSITIZE THEIR MODELS TO THE PERFORMANCE OF THE 2005, 2006
AND EARLY 2007 COLLATERAL VINTAGES. GIVEN THE COLLATERAL
COMPOSITION OF OUR WHOLE LOAN INVENTORY USING LOSS ASSUMPTIONS
DERIVED FROM 2006 VINTAGE BONDS IS NOT APPLICABLE AS UNDERWRITING
GUIDELINES HAVE BEEN UPDATE TO ADDRESS THE PERFORMANCE OF
EARLIER VINTAGES.
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Does you measurement of fair value use your own default assumptions or assumptions

that the market place would use? (Own/Market*)
THE USE OF RATING AGENCY MODELS TO PROJECT CUMULATIVE LOSSES IS A

COMMON PRACTICE IN THE MARKETPLACE.

[Page]
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Exhibit 2

Press Release Source: Delta Financial Corporation

Delta Financial Corporation Announces intent to Seek Bankruptcy
Protection
Thursday December 6, 9:57 am ET

WOODBURY, N.Y.--(BUSINESS WIRE)~Delta Financial Corporation {NASDAQ: DFC - News)
today provided an update as to its financial condition and current plans.

The Company previously announced on November 15, 2007 that it had entered into a letter of
intent with an affiliate of Angelo, Gordon & Co, ("Angelo Gorden”). The letter of intent
contemplated, ameng other things, the issuance of senior notes and commeon stock to that
affiliate of Angelo Gordon. Also on November 15, 2007, the Company entered into a standstill
agreement with three of its warehouse providers. Each of these agreements was subject to
several varying conditions, including the Company's pricing a securitization of mortgage loans.

The Company has been unable to complete such a securitization transaction upon satisfastory
terms. Consequently, on December 5, 2007, the Company received reservation of rights notices
from its warehouse lenders indicating that events of default have occurred under the warehouse
facilities and the standstill agreement. Under these circumstances, the Company's financial
obligations under these agreemenis may be acceleraied, and it may be subject to substantial
payment obligations, as well as incurring cross-defaulit claims from its other creditors.

In fight of the foregoing, the Company does not expect to be able to consummate the above-
referenced transaction with Angeto Gorden. Furthermore, the Company does not believe that it
will be able to continue as a going concern.

The Company presently intends to file shortly for protection under the federal bankruptey code.
The Company intends to continue to operate its business as a “debtor in possession” as provided
under the bankruptey code; however, it intends to suspend taking new mortgage loan applications
until further notice.

The Company is currently conducting discussions with entities that are potentially interested in
acquiring its assets and/or operatiens in connection with a bankrupioy proceeding. However, due
to the preliminary nature of these discussions, no assurances can be given that the Company will
complete any such transaction.

About the Company
Founded in 1982, Delta Financial Corporaticn is a Woodbury, New York-based specialty

consumer finance company that has been engaged in the business of originating, securitizing and
selling non-conforming mortgage loans.

Contact:

Delta Financial Corporation
Larry Karpen, 516-812-8222
Vice President
lkarpen@deltafinancial.com

Source: Delta Financial Corporation
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Present:

in atlendance:;

Apolngies:

BARCLAYS PLC

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE BOARD AUDIT COMMITTEE
HELD AT 1 CHURCHILL PLACE, LONDON E14 SHP

ON WEDNESDAY 13 FEBRUARY 2008

Stephen Russell - Chairman
Mutvio Conli
Penfessor Danse Sandra Dawsen

Sir Andrew Likiermzn

Lawrence Dickinsan Company Secrelary
Patrich Gonsalves, Deputy Secretary
Mark Carawan, Barcays Internal Audil Director
Mark Harding, Grneral Counsel
Paui 1dzik, Chief Qperating Officer
Robert Le Blanc, Risk Direclor
Chris Lucas, Group Finance Director
Phil Rivett, Pr.cewaterhouseUnopers
(in attencance for items 1.4 3)
lobsn Varley, Group Chief Cxeculive

tonathan Britten, Financial Cantroller
(inatiendznce foritem 1.2 2)

Rich Ricci, Chief Operating Officer, IRIM
(inattendance for items 2(1; ta 2(3)
Patrick Clacksen, Chief Financial Officer, IRBIM
{in atlendance foritems 2(1) to 2(3)

lain MacKinnon, Tax Director

(in allendunce for item 2(8))

Gary Hoffman, Vice Charman

5ir Michae! Rahe

Pagz 10112

BARC-ADS-010602574



CONFIDENTIAL

CHAIRMAN'S MATTERS

Review of Effecliveness & Independence of Relationship with External Auditors

Chris Lucas presented his paper on the annual review of the audit relationshp wilh
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (Pw(), which had heen senl {o Commitlee members in
advance of the meeting, and highlighted that the evaluation process had improved on the
previous year. There had also been a pleasing improvement in the overall performance
scores and it was ¢lear that PwC had worked hard at the areas of concern idenfified in 2007.
The main continuing weakness was in the co-ordination between the central team in
London and the overseas teams, particularly in New York, In response to a guestion,
MrLucas confirmed that the deterivration in the scares from BOI arose from this latter

weakiness.

Innathan Britton joined the meeting

1.2

1.3

Provision of Services by the Group's Statutory Auditor

Lawrence Dichinson presented his paper on the Provision of Scrvices by ihe Group's
Statutory Auditor, which had been sent to Commitlee members in advance of the meeting.
The Commitiee noted the services thal had been provided by Pw(C since the Commitiee’s

fask rueeting.

The Committee discussed the level of non audit foes being paid to Pw( compared to the size
of the Group audil fee and specilically highliohiel the appropriaieness of their imobement
in transter pricing advice. Mr Lucas confirmed that the Chiel linancial Officers in the Group
had recently been reminded of Lhe need fo properly consider alternative providers of non
audit services. There were clearly some aress where it made sense for the Graup's statulory

auditor to perform the work and some areas where il wos mnappropriate.

The Committer contirmed, aiter due and careful consideration, that they 1l considered the

Group's Stalulary Auditor tn e independent.

Re-Appoiniment of PwC LLP and Confirmation of Auditor's Remuneration for 2007

Mr Lucas presented his papae on Auditor's Remuneration, which had been laid on table at
the meeting and highlighted that P C had canied out additional sudit work in relation to
the Sub-prime valuations for Bardavs Cagital and, as a resull, there might be an additional

fee to e settled for that work.
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The Committee discussed the circumstances in which the Group would consider altermative
statutory auditors and the iength of time that I'wC had been the Group's stalutary auditors.
Given PwC's impraved perfonmance over 2007, i1 was nol considered necessary 10 put the

audit out o tender.

The Commitlee agreed to recommend 10 the Board the audit foes payable to PwC for the
year ended 31 December 2007 and that resclutions lo resppoint the audilors and to

uuthorise the Directars to set their remuneration he proposed at the Barclays 2008 AGM,

Phil Rivett joined the meeting.

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

Approval of PwC Advisory Fees for Sarbanes-Oxley for 2008

Inpsthan Britlon :.'cfer red the Commiltee te his paper o the approval ol Pw( Advisory Mees
for sarbanes Oxley tor 2004, which had heen sent to Coramittee membiers in advance of the
meeling. and highhghted that the SOX programme was now rated 'Amber” and the year end

process continued to go smoothly with ro significant issues af concern having arisen,

The Commillee approved the proposed £0.25 million imil [ PwC's work in relation to

Sarbanes- Oxley compliance in 2008.

Aclions Arising from 5 February 2008

Mr Dickinson referred the Committee to the Aclinns Acising from the meeting held on
S Februdry 2008 and highlighted that managemeni had been asked to consider the targetls
that should be set for the level of issues being actioned by msnagement to be achieved by

the end of 2008 and to repart Lo the Commultee on that target,

Société Générale

Robert Le Blanc reported thal in lighi of the substantial wrading losses reported by
Sociel¢ Géncrale, Barclays Capital was conducting a review of #s own relevanl control
processes. The full eport would be presented 1o Group txto and to the Board Audit

Conumiitee,

Commitlee Respansibilities for Financial Resulis

fhe Chairman remmded the Commillee of ils responsibiities in relation to Lhe Group'y
financial resuits, including the need ta ensure tht the results presented a true and fair view,
reflected an appropriate tope and that there was an appropriate disclosure of all relevan:

facts. The Chairman also referred the Committee to the recent puldication by the Financial
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Reporting Coundil on key quesuans Tur audi comnutiees which had been <ent 1o members

of the Comumntler it dilvane e ol the meelung.

Patrick Clackson and Rich Ricei joined the meeting.

2 BOARD ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE

(1)

12)

Main Themes and Issues and Accounting Policies

Mr Lucas presesied his paper an Main Themes and Issues and Accounting Policies.
which had been sent to Lommisitce members in advance of the meeting, and drew the
Commitlee's atlention to the Group’s significant IFRS accounting policies extracted
trom the 2007 Annual Report and appended to his paper. There had been no
malerial changes in the Group's disclosures or accounting policies apart from the

following two disclosure changes:

{ay LS GAAP - the SEC had recently issued a ruling thal loreign private issuers, who
prepare financial statements in accordance with (KRS, are no longer required to

reconcile their resulis Lo LS GAAP.

(by IFRS 7 - new and amended disclosures would be required under IFRS 7 relating
ta financial instruments disclostres in the Group's Annual Report, The principal
change was the requirement to inciude a table of additional analysis in hote 48

‘Liquidity Risk” as appended Lo Mr Lucas’s paper.

The Comniiltee approved the adoption of the Accounting Policies 1o be used in the

2007 Annual Report as set out in the paper presented o the Committee.

Report of the Disclosure Commitiee un 12 February 2008
M Lucas referred the Commitice to the Minutes of the [isclosure Committee
meeting held on 12 February 2008, which had been laid on (able at the meeting and

highlighted Lhat:

() Covernance Process - the Discloswe Cemmiltee had geceived  posilive

assurances from the Group Governance and Controb Committee relating to Lhe
Group's inlernd! tonbiol frameswark and from jenathin Britton an framd

involving personnel engaged in the produclion of the slatuiory resulis,
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(3}

iy Legal ang | echnical Commitiee - the Commitlee had raised a nuriber ol issucs
refating to the principal  transaclions note. fair value  measurements,
performance goais, CRUB centre costs and agency stalf numbers. The report

circulated set out haw the Commiltee had agreed 1o deal with those issues.

{¢) Barclays Capilal Disclgsures - Mr Lucas alsa drew the Committee’s attention lo

the sevised Barclays Capital disclosures, that had been sent to members of the

Accounts Committee in advance of the meeting.

‘the Comnuttee noted the revised Barclays Capilal disclosures which were welcomed
and enrcovraged an equally transparent approach on the other areas highhghted in
"wUs report as one-off issues. In response to a question, Mark Harding confirmed
that Suflivan snd Cromwell's advice had boen that the US sanctiors disclosure should

beinthe Lampetifion and Regulalory malters section.

I he Committee noted the Report from the Chairman of the Disclosure Committee.
Auditors’ Report on Status and Matters Arising frem Year End Audit

Phil Rivett presented the Pawd Report, which had heen sent to Committes members in

advance uf the meeting, and highlighted the failowing:

{a) ABS CDO Super Senior Liguidity Facilities - PwC have carried oul a significamt

amount of work in recent months on this area and have concluded thal the
Ctoups fair value cslimates are in the mid range for such fadifities.
Muanagement are considercd to have implemented a reasonable and consisient
methndology te diciermine Lthe estimated fair value and impairment of the super

senior positions.

The Committee discussed the wmparalive qualily and vintage of Barclays

Capital's partfolios chmpared Lo its peers,

{bY LS Sub-primes Al-A Whele Loans and Residuals - Mr Rivell confirmed that PwC

were now comfortable that they had a qood understanding of the underlyving
portiolios. Given the limited markel data available, evaiuation processes are
necessarily highly subjedtive bul it would be helpful to communicate to

investors the quality of the loan vintages held by Barclays Capital.
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(2)

The Conuntitee discussed the geageaphical distiibulion of the toars 11 Lhis
portioln and noted the mpioved foan quality post August 2607 Some
organisations had writlen down the residuals lo zero bui this did not seem
appropriate for BarCap positions, given that positive tash-flows were still being
received,  Pwt have concluded thal the provisions were adequate, zlthough

there remains a down side risk in the valuation of the remaining assets.

Loverage Finance - unsold underwriting positions for private equily spensored
leveraged foans syadications amounted Lo £7.5 billion at 31 December 2007, o
provision of £58 milliory had been recorded and fees of £130 million had not
been recognised in line with the Group'’s policy.  Pw{ had reviewed
management’s analysis of the borrower performance and concur with the level

af the pravision.

Cne-off ltem - Own Credit Adjustment  1FRS requires thail fiancial habidrties

measured at Tair value reflect moverments in the credil spread of the issuer. The
Group has recognised a gain of £658 million as a result of Cwn Credit. Barclays
hiad not included the impact of a change in the credit spread on derivatives and

Pw( welre supportive of that approach.

The Commitlee distussed haw the size of the Own Credit adjustment would

rompare {n other institutions.

One-off ltem - Unebsenvable Income Reseryves - financial instrument valuations

should be delermined using observable market prices. Where no such data was
available no upfront revenue can be included in income and a reserve is created.
A intal of £424 million had been released during 2007 from the unobservable
income reserves. This arises from improved processes o deferming lhe
obsenabilily of income, Pw( have reviewed the reasonzbleness of the majonity

af the reserve anl agiee that it is appropriate lo recognise the income,

Methodology Change - Fair Value Adjustment - management have reviewed o

mambier of reserve methodologies duiing the year which has resslted inoa
release o1 approsimately Y184 million 1o the infume slatement, s Crevipwed

tha revised policies and consider the rationaie Tor the changes to be reasonable,
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(1)

The Commitiee discussed the hkely morket understanding of ihe one-oft items and
the need for items such as the release of previnusly amoshservab’e income to be

ransparent Lo Lhe marxel. The Comnuttee noted the Pw( report.

Accounting for Derivalives

Mr Lucas presented hus praper on Accounting for Derivatives, which had been sent to
Commitice members in advance of the meeting. The increases in netional asd Tair
value amounts aver the year were driven by growth in the markets and the ncreasing
level of autemated trades. There were 1o issues of concern arising lrom the

information presented to the Commiltce,

The Committee noled the accounting for derivalives presentalion.

Review of Mark to Markel Valualions

The presentalion on the Review of Mark to Markel Valuations paper, which had heen
sent to Commitlee members prior to the meeting, was noted, the main elements of
the paper having been reviewed either at the briefing sossion hetd with management

following the 5 February meeting or earlier in this meeting,

Patrick Clackson und Rich Ricel left the mecting.

(6)

Review of Credit Impairment
Robwrt Le Blanc presented his paper on Credit Impawrment, which had been sent ta

Committee members in advance of the meeting, and higlilighted that:
(3) Group Impairment - the full year charge of £2,795 million was some 30% hiyher
than i 2006 and 1740 adverse Lo plan. mainly due to increased credit provisions

for Barclays Cap:tal.

(b} LK Retail Bank and Barclavcard - there were goad improvements in the

impairment charges fo UK Retail Bank (12% lower than in 2006) and in

Barclaycard (274% ‘ower Lhais in 2006),
(¢} Loverage Ratios - Lhese had declined, principally as a result of the indlusion of

Barclays Capitals assel hacked secusilies €CDO positions, with the potential

credit rish loans coverage falling to 33.1% and credit risk loans talling to 39,24,
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Mr Knett contirmed that he was content with the proposed impairment charge
wilh a lower level of management overrude and a reduced level of unadjusted
differences. In response to a question, Mr Le Blang advised that approximaltely
ane third of the reduction in the Barclaycard impairment charge resulted from
thenges in methodolegy with the remainder refllecting an improvement in the
underlying business, The Committee discussed the reduction in the coverage
ratios and noted that managenent was comfortable wih this view as a result of
the improved coltections processes i the Group and a change in the business
muix lowardls secured corporate and retail lending from credit cards.  The
Committec confirmed that they were content witn the propoged Impairment

harge

Goodwill impairment

Mr Lucas presented hi§ paper on Goodwill Impairmert, which had been sent to

Commitlée members in advance aof the meeting, and highlighted that the position of

EquiFirst had been considered very carefully. The business still, however, generated

sufficien: profits thal no diminution of the gondwill needed to be recognised.

Tain MocKinnon foined the meeting,

{8)

Review of Tax Computation

lain MacKinnon, presented his paper on Review of Tax Camputation, which had been

sent e Copnitier members in advance of the meeting, and highlighted that.

(k)

)

Group Tax Charge - would stand at £1,981 million fer 2007 giving an cltective

tax rate of 28%.

Tax provisions - had teen increased by E336 millien because provisions refating
L new Lrades in 2007 bave not been oftsel by settlements in respect of prier
year trades,  Discussions with HMRC have commenced with respect Lo pre-

anLary 20006 SCivl trades.

Oeierred Tax Asiels - one significant sstie for 2007 Fad been @ recognition of
deterred tax assets m e US and Jreland for Insses incuned that expecled Lo
offset iuture profitabdity.  The amount for 2007 was £215 millien within the

overall nel defened fax assets of 1609 millinn,

FiRRC Redationship - this was now muich betier,
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fir Rivedl commenled Thal a!lh.uugh there was sigminicant judgement applied mn
assessing the lax rish on 5CM trades, he was canlent thal there was a robust process
in place for Croup Tex to review such tiades and the nombers presented were
apprapriaie. In response Lo a question, M MacKmnon advised that the cash paymen®
in Lhe UK was Jow as a resull of previous overpaymends.

The Committee noted the Tax Computation Report,

fain MacKinoon lef! the meeling,

(9)  Litigation Statement
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(12)

tnternal Control Assurance Statement

Mr Le Blane presented the paper on the Terobull Review of internal Cantrols, whirh
provided confirmation that the system of internal contiol review requirements of
Internal Control and Guidance Tor [hrectors m the Combmed Code had heen met

within the Craup businesses for the 12 month peried ended 31 December 2007,

Consideration of Final Dividend 2007

N Lucas presented his paper an the Cinal Dividend for 2007, which had been sent to
Commiltee members m  advance of the rmeeting, and reported that the
recommendation was for a final dividend of 22.5p which would be 9.8% higher than

tie timal dividend for 2006. A dividend at that level would cost £1,485 milion.

The Commitlee noled the proposed dividend and coniirmed that it was comforable

with this recommendation being put to the Buard.

2007 Results Announcements
Mr Lucas refereed to the Resutlts Announcement, which had been sent to Committee

members in advance of the meeting, and Bighlighted the Tollowing disclosure issgies:

{a}  Proft Before Tax - the perfmmance summary would highlight PRT helore
business disposals which resulted in a 3% growth year-on-year. The
performance summary would alsv make more specific reference 1o the Barclays

Capilal wrile-downs,
by Qulleok Stalement - fehn Varley's statement en the outlook would be closcly
scrutimised but it will not make any statemert as o where the industy was in

the vredit cycle,

{cy 1K Banking - reference would be made to the §% improvement in the LK

banking cos® Income ratio over three vears.

() Bardays Global invesiors - there would ba disclosare of 1he liquidile support

that BV had provided Lo certain market funds

{ey  Prnepal Transagijons Nole s note would highlight the imparl of the Own

credit adiasiment.
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tf)  Dervatives Disclosure - references would be made 1o the dav une prefit and loss

arising on such tronsactions and the IFRS 7 disclosures from the Annuil Repart

and Accounts would be added to this note.

(g} Baselll - the Results Announcement would, tor the i-st time, show the Group's
capital position under Basel Il Given the market’s interest in the Bank's capitul
position, This sauld be wn important discosure. The Fauity Tier one ratio was
currently just below target but the other capital ratios were above the target

tevel.

The Committee noted the draft Kesulls Announcement and in conclusion the
Chairman commenled that the 2007 resulis had been very complex and had raised
signilicant issues. The qualily of the papers presented to the Commiller and the
rigour of the 1esults pracess had feft the Cemmittee feeling more comfortable than
they had been al the start of the process. The Commitles was overall satisfied Lhat
the Resuits Announcement, subject [0 the revisions thal had been discussed,
presented a true and fair view and disclosed all material matlers for investors. The
Commillec encouraged management in their final reviews of the documentation Lo
continue to be as lransparent as possible, in particular in relation 10 the gne-uff items

and the write-offs that have been taken.

Next Sleps re: Preliminary Results Announcement and Report and Accounts

Mr Dickinson referred to his paper on ihe recommended govermance process
surrounding the production and approval of the Barciays PLC Annual Report, which
had been sent to Committee members in advance of the meeting, and highiighted
that the final version of the Annual Repert and Accounts would be approved at the
Mini-Board meeting on 7 March 2008. The Commiltee ncted the next steps in the

results process.

Management left the meeting.

3.

COMMITTEE PRIVATE SESSION WITH BlA AND PWC

Mr Rivett commented that the kev issues had all been discussed al [he meeling. The level of
write-downs and impairment was large bul the process hatd been thorough and was well
documented. e noted that he had been ivites to the FSA to discuss the resels. The
accountmg treatment 1n respect of the recoanition of income which was now obscrvable

was appropriale and M Rivell did not believe the treatment was inprudent.
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He noved that there coula he further challenges i 2008, particulinly inorespeal of the
valuation of the whole lugn portlidia The carrent valugtions may need o be reviewed at the

end of the year If sales had not been achieved.

Mark Carawan naled that in respect of Lhe trading iosses al Sociéte Générale, each of the
major Banks was undertaking a review of procedures and controls similar to 1the Group's
own review, A report would be made to GCGCC in Aprit which would then be shared with the
Board Audit Commiliee. 1L was noled that precise details on what had happened were still

not clear.

Mr Carawan also updated the Committee in respect of the XYC/AML/Sanctions aud:it. This
is a Group-wide audit imalving approximately 70,000 hours of audit time. Twelve reports
would be issued in March in respect of the phincipal businesses, with separate razings {or
KYC. Anti-Money Laundering and Sanclions Compliance. Although @ large number of issues
itad been identified, no major issues had been idenbifivd Lo date which were nat known 1o
managemenl.  The findings of the Audit would be discussed at the April meeting of the

Commiilee.

In response to a question, Mr Carawan commented that the internal Audit Team in New York

was strory). The team in San Francisco now reported tn him rather than management and

Redacted:

had trebled in size. A recent review by the QCC Redacted for Privilege

Redacted:
Redacted far Privilege

Mr Carawan aiso updated the Comimitlee in respedt of suime recent developments with the
rsA. They were encourgging BIA to accelerate the audits on I'reating Customers Fairly in
order Lo ensure there was sullidien) tine Lo 1emedidle any issues before the year-end  There
had also heen & Whistle-blowing letier received in respect of First Plus whick BIA was
inveshigating,  After some ¢iscussion with the FSA and the BAC Chair, it had been agreed

with the FSA thal senior ranagement could he informed of the aliegation.

Paper Circutated {or Informalion

Senior Approved Persens - Vacancies

Periodic Mnoncial Repotiing
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